€545 TOWN OF
= ELLINGTON
P~ CONNECTICUT

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

» TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2023, 7:00 PM
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

CALL TO ORDER:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (On non-agenda items)

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1.

S202302 — James W. Persano & Susan P. Haight, owner/ Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC,
applicant, request for a one lot subdivision on Jobs Hill Road, APN 139-019-0000, in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.

S202303 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for a two-lot subdivision (1
agricultural lot & 1 lot for development) on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001, in an
Industrial Park (IP) Zone.

2202321 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for a Site Plan approval to
construct a building, parking and other site improvements for an indoor tennis/pickleball facility on
Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001, in an Industrial Park (IP) Zone.

2202322 - Planning and Zoning Commission, applicant, for proposed Zoning Regulation
Amendments to Section 7.14.3 — Agricultural Special Permit Uses, Section 3.1 Permitted Uses in
Residential Zones, Section 4.1 Permitted Uses in Commercial and Industrial Zones, and Article
10 Definitions of the Ellington Zoning Regulations.

7202323 - Planning and Zoning Commission, applicant, for proposed Zoning Regulation
Amendment for Section 7.15.7 Alternative Energy-Solar-Ground-Mounted Primary Use and Other
— All Zones.

. OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

2202324 — Stick It Here Storage, LLC, owner/applicant, request to modify Special Permit and Site
Plan to construct a self-storage facility, fencing and gates, landscaping and related improvements
at 25 West Road, APN 019-180-0000, in a C (Commercial) Zone. (Application for receipt only.)

2202325 — Steven Midford, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 50x60 accessory detached garage
at 124 Middle Road, APN 041-002-0008, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
(Application for receipt only.)

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,
PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.
2023_10-30 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting Agenda


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of the September 25, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Email from Peter Hany dated October 10, 2023, Ellington Ambulance responses.

b. FEMA Notice dated September 27, 2023, for the Draft Risk Map Project for the Thames
and Shetucket Watersheds.

c. Report and discuss status of Land Use Commissioner Training, Pursuant to Public Act No.
21-29... Training for Certain Land Use Officials.

VII.ADJOURNMENT:
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for November 27, 2023.

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/87692820361 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 876 9282 0361 Meeting ID: 876 9282 0361
Passcode: 540577 Passcode: 540577

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,
PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.
2023_10-30 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Special Meeting Agenda


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87692820361%09

Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission

Subdivision Application

SUBDIVISION NAME: Land of James W. Persano & Susan P. Haight

Application #

LOCATION: Jobs Hill Road

S2023 02

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): 139 - 019-0000 (if unaware of APN, ask staff for assistance)

Date Received

9/ 2023

Application: [X] Subdivision [ ] Re-subdivision [] Modification Approval Requested: [X]Final [ ] Conditional

Notices associated with this applidation will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

James W. Persano & Susan P. Haight

Name:

Mailing : <

Addee: 51 Whisper Woods Drive
Somers, CT 06071
donaldhaightl212@gmall com

Email: epersanoZ@gmail .com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? KlYes [INo

Primary Contact Phone #: (Susan) 860-749-6072

(James) ,860-202-1516
) v L

/e i
@M%\te: Ei ’az & '&5
By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the

Secondary Cgntact Phone #;
Ao

Signature:

Commission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Eric Peterson

Name:
Mailing Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC
Address: 178 Hartford Turnpike
Tolland, CT 06084
Email: epeterson@gardnerpeterson.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS;
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? K]Yes [INo

Primary Contact Phone #: 860-871- -0808

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: é// /?h /%/6’/ Date: ?ﬁg//@a

By signing below I certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand. the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to d?%: rd red\"? te only when
all information and documents require dmimis$idn have been

submitted. SEP 21 2023

Total Acreage of Property: ©- 29AC Zone of Property: RAR

Open Space Proposal (check one):

10% Land Set-Aside []

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
Required Density Facton(R/LR 26;RAR5)T N/A

Feein LieuofLand 1 = Combination 1 N/A

16, 750SF
Amount (square feet & acres): >25% Slopes: ° Wetlands & Watercourses:0 . 38Ac100-Year Floodplain: _°
Developable Land: 6.61Ac Lot Yield: _ 1 Remaining Land: 0 Area to be subdivided: © - 29A¢
1

# of Proposed Development Lots:
Public Water: [] Yes [x] No

Public Sewer: [ | Yes [X] No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make

application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office). If within a public sewer area, application for division must include conceptual

approval from the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority.

Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [X] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ [Yes K] No Jf yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not within 100’ of
construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? If ves,
state law requires notice be made to the Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Y ¢ 4

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [X]No Jf yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt w/in 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,

plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of retum receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.




GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084

KENNETH R. PETERSON, L.S. TELEPHONE: (860) 871-0808
ERIC R. PETERSON, P.E,, L.S. info@GardnerPeterson.com
MARK A. PETERSON, P.E. www.GardnerPeterson.com

Subdivision Application Narrative

, RECEIVED
Land of James W. Persano & Susan P. Haight
Jobs Hill Road (APN: 139-019-0000) SEP 2112073
Ellington, Connecticut TOWN OF ELLINGTON

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

On April 26, 1983 this parcel was created by a Certificate of Devise in which the estate of
Anthony J. Stolarz granted a portion of the deceased property to his daughter Gertrude
Persano. At that time, the distribution of the estate of Anthony J. Stolarz divided a 40.59 acre
parcel into 5 separate parcels and granted them to his heirs. A survey prepared by Alfred E.
Schindler entitled “Map of Property of Evelyn M. Stolarz, Executor Ellington, Conn.” and dated
06/23/1984 noted “Planning & Zoning Commission approval is granted for the purposes of
allowing the division of the Estate of Anthony Stolarz among the heirs, and does not constitute
approval of building lots as such”.

This application proposes to create a Building Lot of the parcel previously conveyed by the
estate of Anthony J. Stolarz to Gertrude Persano. On March 31, 2022 test pits were evaluated
by the North Central Health District and in August of 2023 Gardner & Peterson Associates,
LLC conducted percolation tests in the vicinity of one of the test pits to determine that suitable
soils exist on this property that meet the Public Health Code requirements for a future on-site
septic system. An application to the NCHD has been submitted for their approval.

Lastly, according to the Town of Ellington GIS a wetland exists towards the east end of this
parcel. The applicant retained Richard Zulick C.S.S. who determined that there are wetlands
on this parcel but that any development shown on the included plans are outside the Upland
Review Area as defined by the Inland Wetlands & Watercourse Regulations. Therefore, the
applicant has requested that the WA provide a positive referral to the PZC pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes 8-26(e).

HaightNarrative.docx
Equal Opportunity Employer



Town of Ellington
Planning Department

MEMO

DATE: October 23, 2023

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
cc. PZC File S202302

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency

SUBJECT: Jobs Hill Road, APN 139-019-0000 — proposed one lot subdivision
Inland Wetlands Agency Positive Referral on S202302

On October 16, 2023, the Inland Wetlands Agency granted a positive referral for property on Jobs
Hill Road, APN 139-019-0000 with the following motion:

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
FOR James Persano & Susan Haight, owners/ Gardner & Peterson Assoc. LLC, applicant,
request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a 1-lot subdivision
(5202302) pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e) for property on Jobs Hill Road, APN 139-019-
0000.

On behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency, thank you.



TSN

KU T NS L P

!
!
5
&
2
\
| BRo  viEw
|~ ORMVE
\ |
N/F 1 |
HENRY A. STOLARZ JR. . -8
APN: 139-017-0000 \ -
g N
1°,PIPE \.' F -
FOUND k N =
L 3 T
o/ | 's
X )
D/ X
KEY MAP ~ SCALE 1"=1000"'
N/F |
MICHAEL R. & DEBRA J. SNOW
255 JOBS HILL ROAD
APN: 139-018-0000
1048.93 g — \
NB1'5504°E X"
———— \>
%5//\705 . _ —————_—- IRON PIN TO BE S ‘:._I':é
G—— __N8829'50"E - —— - R
» e o3>
'~'—'———%—_325_’76 _ _ _ _ - e —— %\Fx
® r~
2
: !
— R LAND OF
O o | JAMES W. PERSANO &
W * SUSAN P. HAIGHT
0 o APN: 139-019-0000
z H 304,381 Sq.Ft.
T G 2 6.99 Acres
— N
r = [ . _
— I o
Py
O | -—
> _ ——
U ‘ e - 10’ S Y 581..5.—5-—'04”w '
S87°08'04"W -— 327.33
N/F
NJF MARY ANN GAMBACORTA
STOLARZ FAMILY TRUST Ag,;ﬁ -Eﬂ%’.\aﬁﬁ 8(\,’30
DATED DECEMBER 13, 2010 '
APN: 139-020-0000 |
1°.PIPE
FOUND
NOTES:

1.

8.

o

THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF
CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20—-300b—1 THROUGH 20-300b—20. THIS IS A
PROPERTY SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY
CLASS A—2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T—2 TO THE WEST OF THE EASTERLY MOST
TREE LINE DEPICTED AND OTHERWISE CONFORMS TO TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-D.

. MAP REFERENCE:

A. "MAP OF PROPERTY OF EVELYN M. STOLARZ, EXECUTOR ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" BY
ALFRED E. SCHINDLER DATE: 6/25/84. REVISED: 10/10/84.

. BEARINGS & ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE 1983 NORTH AMERICAN

DATUM (NAD 83/87) & THE 1988 NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (NAVD 88) RESPECTIVELY BASED ON
COORDINATES PROVIDED BY A GPS SURVEY FROM DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC. ’

. THE TOTAL AREA OF THIS PARCEL IS 6.99 ACRES AND IS SHOWN AS DEPICTED ON THE MAP

REFERENCED IN NOTE 2A

. THIS PARCEL AND ALL ABUTTING PARCELS ARE LOCATED IN THE RURAL AGRICULTURAL

RESIDENTIAL (RAR) ZONE.

. WETLANDS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE AS SHOWN ON THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON GIS.
. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE ‘X’ (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 50-YEAR

FLOODPLAIN) AS DEPICTED ON "FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON,
CONNECTCIUT TOLLAND COUNTY PANEL 5 OF 15 MAP NUMBER 090158 0005 C MAP REVISED:
FEBRUARY 5, 1997.

. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED‘HEREON HAVE BEEN -

COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND OTHER DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY COMPANIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND/OR OTHER SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS
MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. " ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY
EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON
ASSOCIATES, LLC. THE EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE
DETERMINED AND VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800—-922-4455.

IRON PINS AND MONUMENTS ARE TO BE SET AS DEPICTED ON THE SUBDIVISION PLAN.

10.THIS LOT IS TO BE SERVED BY A PRIVATE WELL AND SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM.

THE LATTER TO BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.,

11.DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN SPECIFICATIONS.
12.LOT CLOSURE IS NOT LESS THAN 1:5000 PER SECTION A.05.XIV.

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND

BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

éﬁ??ﬂ@' | LS. 23430 L g

g:\1plot\ 11228\ Subdivision\08—26—2023\ 11228A.pdf

11228\dwg\11228A.dwg

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.

PROPERTY LINE

IRON PIPE FOUND
IRON PIN TO BE SET
ZONING SETBACK

WATERCOURSE

ZONING TABLE

ZONE: RURAL AGRICUTLURAL/RESIDENTIAL ‘RAR’

PARCEL AREA
LOT WIDTH
FRONT YARD
SIDE YARD

REAR YARD
BUILDING HEIGHT
LOT COVERAGE

40,000 Sq.Ft.
5’
35'+20'=55"

228

PROVIDED
304,381 Sq.Ft.

50 25 0 80 100 . 150

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=50’

FECVED
CEP - 2069

TOVIN O+ -L.LINCTON
PLANNING LZPART MENT

SUBDIVISIONPLAN SMJJ

W aywnittiingy,

0 N N, 52," ‘s,

Ts. 4

-.BOUNDARY PLAN
LAND OF

JAMES W. PERSANO & SUSAN P. HAIGHT

- JOBS HILL ROAD |
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
- TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL,ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY | scaLe DATE | SHEET NO. | MAP No.
_ ERP. - 1"=50" | 08-26-2023 1 0F 2 11228A




;‘%/
/ /
& ’/
7 /
if’ {
}
3 / |
- ] \
\ { o
/ | \
L \ N oy ~ N | BIRcH. vEW \
\ ) N T TR
| S i RN | SITE -
\ AN \ -
\ \ N N
\ | HENRY A/STOLARZJR. N> | B
\ APN: 139-017-0000 | " \ s
'\\ ' A\ N Lo S .
¢ - | Y s \ = o
1°1.PIPE s | Y T
FOUND AN ! i 4 \\ T \ \ A\ { N —
“i 1 / e e T A - B . \ e . \ \ l 8 F— .
J 7/ -~ N § N N N NSAA N RS & |
y, / / N \ I \ AN ‘ &/' o
- ‘, / e s > -, Y \ \ §.' -0
o T s o e T \ \ { \ & 2
. e i ’ 7 N AN N \ . \
A / { 5 - / R N N ™ N A " 1
, ; T - S N U Voo L ke MAP ~ SCALE 1"=1000
\ 4 N/F -/ ( id s N \*\ N\ \‘\ U e/
» I { MICHAEL R. & DEBRA J. SNOW-~ P / S \ N N \ —_— ? Tee TN
: N 5 255 JOBS HILL ROAD™ f \ \ T L | B e R L
N ( - \ T -—A / ~ N~
- - Y APN: 139-018-0000 . P N N AN g2’ S KA IS
w, N e i R ~ N ) : : : . .
\ /(WMM"""‘“W ff 3 / . A;" w“”*“‘“”m\ f’ﬂ‘h\“ \\ \ \ \ \ \ \
N . < N et e/ ~ . . M/ '
- e 7 3 \\ , \ . : \\
T -7 - - 4 ( e ~ 1048.93 g { o :
. e / / /j? / TTo4"E = L —— L——% \ Al : ) , \.\ :
- 360" ] Vo [ \ N81'55 — N i 3 \ \\ : -/'i o O
o . = o S\
™~ y VIPIFE~360 s s e o : : | ~ - e e— 7 - N ™~ IRON PIN TO BE SE$ \X _/ » 1‘ J
1 g2 N8829'59"E & %l FounD - 10° S.Y T T \ oS o ~ / / /s 5 SvS
| SVET _ 32576 3 /T VoOON / / ) / A ‘é’/ o AN
RN e —— o e e——7 ) \ / \ e /o N R |- B N
4 - o g - ~ i IS ~ e / i : :.< phar? bi : / \
\\ T N L \v g 7 ~ \ /E ,fl § e ™ —~ TN e e o o - /‘ / . \ 'S; \!.‘ 348/ PR \
,, oy . 3y R . — ) . o (_'i B -
N PROPOSED DRIV 2 / // TN T g«’/ e e Sl A
- / .S ~ o % / AT 4 i
\ . £ ™ g . . :
\ ',, V) T T - 7oy 7 ]
= o T e e S .
2 ”“PRQVI%E\ . !/ : / TN \ // - 1 : \/ A
- N ANTI-TRACKINGF R \ ' ~ T e .
5 | o / L O 5 \ ok "
Ne) > - @/ \ / o JAMES W. PERSANO &' __ - ~ Pt Rl Py, o
\ o % L ) 5 "\ SUSAN P. HAIGHT ~ —~ \ / B /
0 I | t_ ! y, ;7 \ APN: 139-019-0000 N {” / \ /' / ~ (
Z PROPOSEA\ miFL’OSED = / A 304,381 Sq.Ft. \ - | : : \\
[&] 4BR HOUSE : ; S
T j‘ — —35g / P / N 6.99 Acres NN R e "hg,—«» :—; \
— N / / N B — FOUND C_~ A
~ 2 / AN " ! - _
“x‘q‘ r— /"/ \«/ T = . i
R IR W3, PR ~ ‘ // . o
A 570 / A\ B y j B
O / \i e — T 7 / \
o ’ : _ -— - - :
> e _ // ,« ——— —— 1056.18 / [,; }
e . — Y 1 ”
¥ \SILT FENCE J ——— - 10" S.Y, S8155°04°W / »
g BARRIER - — —— - - - \ / / /
B | R o . PRIMARY SEPTIC AREA PP I /_:f}__ e —— 7 \ s i ' {
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA — - N [ — P ,
- - - - - - iy o , ! . ' ‘
— = : N @ | 4 o |
- MWYYY\SBTOB'O“."W T 327.3% \]j | ‘] o N ! // "N ; ’
. - W § | ‘ v S \ o« /- { // o
\ - \ *RQW OF ARBORVITAE , \ ‘ /7 \ /’ ? i; \‘\ / N ' ‘
s & R . i
N | \ ' { G P , ,
s, P T e v o :
\ N i > “~ ¢ ('g { i TN
&i\ %\ . hN - ?} } . \'b‘ . f\ i \ .
N . ~ / . !}j N (&) ™ \ & N/F \‘
— N P —— S~ : / ;’! \ N / MARY ANN GAMBACORTA ] »
! ~- i , \ - { & DEBRA SNOW —_
~ - STOLARZ FAMILY TRUST ~._ i - N \. APN: 140-031 -0000 4 -
N DATED DECEMBER 13,2010~ ) / S N \ ' 7 |
k T APN: 139-020-0000 ~ / ~ — N —_ —
i e i - / N s S, T — / N/ b
‘K T e . N e 7N / h » \ N k ’ -
\ MNMNMMMW\ / sty \\ RN /WWW&\ \“'—'--.f/ .
N T e 7N AN I e o e ~ e
\ e . N"““*\M M,«a ‘g’ \\ /4’\»\ e . - \\ ) OOD LANE
Ay ffﬂu ™ \NMWMWM - /‘ \\u’ﬂj \ \*‘ T »\‘\\“ \““-» DOGW
S ™ ~ P \,/ AN . ’; oy ~—— » — — e N\ T e, ~ ] ‘ .
AN —— ~ N R, . ™~ LPIPE
AR, 1°.PIPE \ e ~ ~ . o e ,7 FOUND
~_ [Arouwo . N ™~ HESS G
AN b, § . ~ AN ~ ) - . oo, — - \ . / | \
. &; S | s < ™~ T -~ ’ B TN ) R - ., "/ \‘ o \ V .
NOTES: ™ T e e AT TN e _— T e T N \ { N T AR
1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF '
CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300b—1 THROUGH 20-300b—20. THIS IS A
PROPERTY SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY
CLASS A—2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T—2 TO THE WEST OF THE EASTERLY MOST _
TREE LINE DEPICTED AND OTHERWISE CONFORMS TO TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-D. o o8 50 100
: : 150
2. MAP REFERENCE:
A. "MAP OF PROPERTY OF EVELYN M. STOLARZ, EXECUTOR ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT” , ' o
ALFRED E. SCHINDLER DATE: 6/25/84. REVISED: 10/10/84.  GRAPHIC, SCALE 1.=50
3. BEARINGS & ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE 1983 NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM (NAD 83/87) & THE 1988 NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (NAVD 88) RESPECTIVELY BASED ON
COORDINATES PROVIDED BY A GPS SURVEY FROM DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC.
LEGEND
4. THE TOTAL AREA OF THIS PARCEL IS 6.99 ACRES AND IS SHOWN AS DEPICTED ON THE MAP _
REFERENCED IN NOTE 2.A. PROPERTY LINE
5. THIS PARCEL AND ALL ABUTTING PARCELS ARE LOCATED IN THE RURAL AGRICULTURAL IRON PIPE FOUND
RESIDENTIAL (RAR) ZONE.
6. WETLANDS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE AS SHOWN ON THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON GIS. © IRON PIN TO BE SET TEST PIT DATA: PERCOLATION TEST DATA: LEACHING FIELD REQUIREMENTS |
: , 03/31/2022 08/31/2023 4BR HOUSE PERC RATE = 10.1-20.
7. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X’ (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE S50-YEAR — ~——— - — — — ZONING SETBACK OBéER\//ED BY THE NCHD BY/GAéDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC ELA REQUIRED = 787.5 SF ! 20.0 MIN/IN
FLOODPLAIN) AS DEPICTED ON "FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON, .. ..., (TEST PIT LOCATIONS NOT NOTED ON SOIL REPORT) ‘
cow&:mgr ]l'glél;AND COUNTY PANEL 5 OF 15 MAP NUMBER 090158 0005 C MAP REVISED:  ~~ T~ __ WATERCOURSE PT—A: PT-B: MLSS: ' _
FEBRUARY : TSR s e P-1: PRESOAK @ 11:57 PRESOAK @ 12:07 RESTRICTIVE LAYER:  18-22 o L : Ve .
- 0-12"  TOPSOIL DEPTH=16" DEPTH=16" HYDRAULIC GRADIENT: 3.1-4.0% AT AR
8. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON HAVE BEEN @ - EX. UTIUTY POLE 1251  YELLOW BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM MARK AT GRADE MARK AT GRADE HF=48 SUBDIVISION PLAN
COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND OTHER DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE 21-51" RED BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM W/ STONES TIME DEPTH TIME DEPTH FF=1.75
UTILITY COMPANIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND/OR OTHER SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS o EX. OVERHEAD WIRES MOTTLNG @ 21" GW SEEPAGE © 35" 1:35 1:36 5 PF=1.25 T
MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY ' 1:45 %» 1:46 7%" MLSS=48x1.75x1.25=105 FT : OPOGRAPH'C PLAN
EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON " EX. PAVEMENT . s 74" 156 83" ‘
ASSOCIATES, LLC. THE EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE o TP-2: ; i 2:08 ok LAND OF
DETERMINED AND VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO INLAND WETLAND EOUNDARY 3"§2~ igz_sg‘;} BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM §:?§ g" 216 10%" LEACHING AREA PROVIDED
CONSTRUCTION.  CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800—922—4455. VoV - : : : 2—ROWS STAND '
' PRSI - 22-50" RED BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM W/ STONES 225 %" 226 117 $10-FEET LONG OR 75 SF 'sﬁ'LTRA.TORS (3.6 SF/F) JAM ES W PERSANO & SUSAN P. HAlGHT
9. IRON PINS AND MONUMENTS ARE TO BE SET AS DEPICTED ON THE SUBDIVISION PLAN. - JS¢.. - EXISTING CONTOUR MOTTLING @ 20" GW SEEPAGE @ 31” 2:35 10% gzig } ;912 . :
’ ROOT TO 18" 2:45 11" :
10.THIS LOT IS TO BE SERVED BY A PRIVATE WELL AND SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM. x354.3 EXISTING ELEVATION 2:55 1%" 2:56 12%" JOBS HILL ROAD
THE LATTER TO BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. ; : TP=3: 3:05 12%" 3:06 13%" ELL|NGTON CONNECTICUT
' YO Y Y YA, 0-9" TOPSOIL 3:15 13%" 3:16 14°
| 11.DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN SPECIFICATIONS. DG EX. TREELINE 9-20"  YELLOW BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM 325 13%" 326 14%" "GARDNER & PETERSON 'ASSOCIATES, LLC
3 20-51" RED BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM W/ STONES—TIGHT 3:35 14%" 3:36 15%" v
12.LOT CLOSURE IS NOT LESS THAN 1:5000 PER SECTION A.05.XIV. S TEST PIT . " . . REVISIONS
< ; v MOTTLING ® 18 GW SEEPAGE @ 28 3:40 14% 3:41 15% : 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
N : .
< | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND [ ~ PERCOLATION TEST TP—4: RATE: 10.1-20 MIN/IN RATE: 10.1-20 MIN/IN. ' " TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
Z BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. wen : 0-12 TOPSOIL . ~ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
3 v ' ' PROP. CONTOUR 12-24"  YELLOW BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM v '
z é; = —\V—‘ ’7% 24-81" RED BRN. FINE SANDY LOAM W/ SILT AND STONES BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
N . L.S. 23430 VAV Vi Ve Ve PROP. TREELINE MOTTLING @ 25" GW SEEPAGE ® 71" ‘ o » ’ & :
™~ . " - ) - - .
= ERIC_R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. ROOTS TO 25 E.R.P. 17=50 08-26-2023 - 2 OF 2 11228A
|
|
|




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission
Subdivision Application

SUBDIVISION NAME:

Application #

LOCATION: LowEda

v I i 3 »
LUTLOHE T 240

Sed3073

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): (| § - 0.'C - /b

Date Received

{If unaware of APN, ask staff for assistance)

?/i//ﬂ%ff’

Application: {jSubdivision (I Re-subdivision [_] Modification Approval Requested: @(Final [I Conditional

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

_.'i,\ja | Fevr Caw/? o/

Name:

g:g:'ggs: 242 W"’V/J”"Vl. //c- ﬂq/
Ellns dpe  CF

Email; I M lee/ly ¢ @ Na heo - cem

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [JYes [JNo
5¢0- 556- 77¢9

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: [(/d,& Cﬁ‘ijfv/&m—- Date: 20, Lé

By signing below | certify that alf information submitied with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowiedge, that | am aware of and
understand  the applicaticn requirements  and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Mareaver, by signing above I/we expressly provide written
consent {o the filing of the application and access {0 the site by the
Commission or its stafi.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if difierent than owner)
Name: "T(—()(C,L,! Frein C/\/\
sddrese - 19 Gme( B\vd
ELL \WCI'ﬁW\
Emall: /@QV\ L\’f‘s\ﬁ @ 3?\/\"\&,& (VW

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [QYes [No

Primary Contact Phone #: %((70 @g‘ L,(’ qq X

Secondary Contact Phone #:/)

Signature: \/ L&JZ;LLM’% Da!e?q\‘q\ag

By signing balow | cen’ify@él all information subrmitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowladge, that | am awars of and
understand the application requirements  and requiations, and
acknowiedge that the application is to b@:ﬁ\@éE{'gﬁﬁBe only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have besn
subrmitted.

SEP 212023

Total Acreage of Property: “’ f) Zone of Property: f I
R

_r 0o B
Open Space Proposal (check one): 10% Land Set-Aside [}

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
Required Density FabtomRING-DERNRHEGNT
DT TCT et INID
Fee in Lieu of Land [J
APl

Combination ]

Amount (square feet & acres): >25% Slopes: ~() - Wetlands & Watercourses: —Z __100-Year Floodplain: 9.2

Developable Land: /. ( Lot Yield: WA
# of Proposed De)/elopment Lots: \ /

Remaining Land: 2. ’2 Area to be subdivided: Yoo

Public Water: [7] Yes [ | No  Public Sewer: es [ INo 1fnot served by public vater and sewer. applicantiowner shall make
application to North Central District Health Depariment (Enfield Office). If within a public sewer area, application for division must include conceptizal

approval from the Effington Water Poliution Control Authority.

Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [ INo

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of constructi {activity or within 250" of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ IYes [7INo iiyes. pursuant to state law application myst,be-enade-(o the

Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultanecusly with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

o

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not
construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin?

it iﬁ%ﬂ ' of
If ves,

state law requires nolice be made to the Infand Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneausly with application to the Planning and Zoning Comimission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes

No i ves. apolicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company

and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by cerified mail return receint w/in 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of anplication,

plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of nofice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Depariment.




iND) 6# :NOILLAO ¥0O10D

IYM 01d d31 OXX3J ZO6T
\ABN 8|3 23] OXXJ ZOg]Z
ue] a1lj3 281 oxx3 zoge

21 uoibuy|3 1€-£20Z:q0(

WeN

ToweN

TowieN

nUw,uOC Se jlugnsad SSINSY

!pajou se paydaooy

:umeup se paydadoy




Town of Ellington

Planning Department

MEMO
DATE: October 23, 2023
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

cc. PZC File S202303

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency

SUBJECT: Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001 — proposed two lot subdivision

Inland Wetlands Agency Map Amendment & Positive Referral on S202303

On

October 16, 2023, the Inland Wetlands Agency approved a map amendment and granted a

positive referral for property on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001 with the following
motions:

On

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE IW202317 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for a wetlands
map amendment for property on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001.

MAP AMENDMENT EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 18,2023

APPROVAL BASED ON:

1. Existing Conditions Plan, Ellington Raquet Club, Parcel 018-020-0001 Lower Butcher
Road by Dutton Associates, LL.C, Date: 9/04/23 Revision 10/13/23.

2. Wetlands Delineation Report by REMA Ecological Services dated July 25, 2023.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
FOR Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for positive referral to the Planning
& Zoning Commission on a 2-lot subdivision (S202303) pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e) for
property on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001.

behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency, thank you.



From: andylin49@earthlink.net

To: Barbra Galovich
Subject: Trails Letter-Planning and Zoning Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:12:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To: Planning and Zoning
From: Town of Ellington Trails Committee

Walter Carlson owner/Tracy French applicant have requested for one lot on Lower Butcher Rd. to be used for
Agricultural purposes.

This lot contains a trail that goes along the Hockanum river. The trail (West Rd. trail) has been in existence since the
1980's and maintained by the Hockanum River Association (now the Hockanum River Crew, members of the
Ellington Trails Committee) since 2005.

The Town of Ellington Trails Committee will not request an easement for this trail on this property lot. The West
Rd. trail will end at the lot's property line. Hopefully a bridge can be built across the river to access the new Vernon
soccer fields in the future.

The committee feels that livestock and crops is not compatible with a hiking trail.

The Ellington Trails Committee asks that if this lot is sold in the future for non-agricultural usage (industrial) that an
easement would be considered.

Thank you.

Linda Anderson
Town of Ellington Trails Committee


mailto:andylin49@earthlink.net
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV

T20Z pasiAdy dew

*noA puy fpuuosiad

Aouabuawa djay | S|y L Jaquinu Jaew Isaleau ay yedsip anb pue
176 J122 aseajd “Aouabuawa JaLRo Jo [edpaw e 3.y NoA J “uopeubisap
duBwnueydie Ue yam sIayeww MOjjaA 22130U ABW NOA 1B BUY N|BMm NOA S,

6 8 8 siaxle| |iesL Aousbiswg usemisq
pasojo Ajuelodwsy) s |ie) By} Slou ases|d,.

abpug &

Buyied m
LSIaIep

lled] Aousbliawg O

ey uiep --

pusbaT
1y

SeNIAIOY [1eJ] pajsabbng

“xx0I3-pUNOJ SIJIW Z In0ge S| |18 Sy

"PeOY Jayding 13m0 8 SPU A[|BNIUIAS pUB ‘Weasumop JoARY
LNUB20H 343 SMOJ|0J 1243 Y "3ul| UMO] Uo3BUI)F - UOLIIA
343 32 (£8 2IN0Y) peoy 153M + 38 30] bupyied a3 Jo Jeal By

12 SMEIS pue puej uojBul|3 JO UMOL UO SI [IB4L PROY 1S3 BYL

3pIng [redL
llel] peoy s




GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH .
ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT 5
WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON
e __ LAND RECORDS
— CL&P #513 ~@- -
= BIT. CURB =
\\‘ N AN n A -
_— = LOWER BUTCHER ROAD 2
METAL -
- CURB BIT._CURB
GUARD RAIL BIT. PO bt s ghs
B — N 77°00°02” E CL&P #509 N 7814’08 E / \ ’_\
A 114.29'(total) CL&P #508 - — e | e ; == =) 2
63 + TN ey - 10 CURB JET — e 50.00 CL&P #512 278.27 uLLJ
= /_ \ . > 7_/_,_—_L ' z .
: i / el s 7522'52" W 469.27'(TOTAL) =
/// :
[72]
\
i b
* ‘ «
Q -
o
10° EASEMENT. % BIT. APRON .
(voL. 71 PG. 11) 2 |
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MAPS TITLED: \ : |
PLAN ENTITLED ‘IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY” LOWER BUTCHER ROAD, ELLINGTON, ‘ =
CONNECTICUT” DATED 5/3,/2021 PREPARED BY DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC. X )
3 o
'MAP PREPARED FOR VALLEY FARMS LOWER BUTCHER ROAD AND WINDERMERE AVENUE =3 ¥ e 50" F.Y. ©
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LAND MARK SURVEYS LLC SCALE 1”=80 DATE 11/6/13 JOB NO. e o e
886—7AGSPLIT”. T . W S i o
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF o e
"RECONFIGURATION PLAN LIMITED PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON LOWER THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON
BUTCHER ROAD & WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC (VOL. 267 PG. 150) (@]
SCALE 1"=80' DATE 11/6/13 REVISED TO 9/7/21 JOB NO. 202004-3". ~
>
1AND OF ACROMOLD REALTY CORP. TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONN. SCALE: 1=40' CERTIFIED % ~ &
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT EVERETT O. GARDNER L.S. 4395 JULY 23, 1971 REVISED TO 5 \ U s
6—6—80 = ©w = . =S
= n N
"REONFIGURATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON & JULIANO LOWER BUTCHER ROAD & Y | E g 8 %g
WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC DATED 7/30/21 0 / 5 0 o° ®8p
SCALE 1"=50" JOB NO. 202107—-1" oS o I < S €3 9k
5 / ‘ ~ S I8 83
THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A SUBDIVISION MAP. 1 g O C d8 :9:
7p)
THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS RESURVEY. > Q % 8% T g
\A’O’D’?O/W/A B I ES 5P
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2. A e e b il M S L m L T T T L T o B E 10, - “w @ B §E
L e T T A b e BT LR T CRNE . PA FEM t 0w \
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO VERTICAL ACCURACY CLASS T-2 s s e e “ fLoop , M < © E§ S
S WE A27 B L N ®
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBDIVISION % S PRomy i z 5 ©F 83
o Anone | = - [ i
"TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON” > & B Q 7 3 E§
THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE LIVE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE e % “‘
UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR. e <
| ! REMAINING LAND "Si | : =
il WF A26 e
i AREA = | . & 37 Q
il 9.961+ AC . AREA =
13 . . \
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM POINT "A” TO POINT "B” i . N
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM FRIVER il 202,046 S.F. ROGER .A_ZF MOSER
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 197 i ! 4.64 AC. (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES il - .
DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING B J olo | ™.
PURPOSES ONLY. 33 Sl \.
Q:t N N [o)]
<! “|© \-.\ o
=i = 5
}:‘I NAF \ = \"\ a
s JUDITH A. & ¥
3 il WALTER W. CARLSON B N
2 ! (VOL. 460 PG. 1174) \ g
il y
I il TOTAL AREA = |
NF il + N,
JULIANO FAMILY ONE, LLC | Sii 14.6+ AC. : l
(VOL. 520 PG. 829) S Y,
< \, &
!\\‘ \ ig;e’ .
=il i F&
mas ‘ s E
i ! o A
-‘ . O E
!'\'i > ‘\ E Ly
il WETLANDS SOILS u i 5 3
il (PER REFERENCED MAP) 2 i m
i "~
il \ g
il \
\‘ WETLANDS WERE FIELD '.‘ g JAMES W. DUTTON, L.S. #70074
l :‘.! DEL'NEATED BY GEO RGE LOGAN ." f\. THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
gt e . l — SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN
il C.S.S. \ ! PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
/ ‘ ‘ ) > WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
: \ o \ l ! CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY
-| i (/P[ ) /0 0’ '\ UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR
i ,44/0 o] A CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND
i ’?EI/ - ~— \ HIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
!: 4 W"’/P . e FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
“ & \ © 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.
i "'
il y
il 3
il \,
il k
” \T'\
1 \,
il A,
| e T T e G SNl Sl PRI . i SN s % '
s \
| i 3
| : \, I D ‘6 Q
\\ \,
i = LS
; i . N |
WooD POSTS \ = . e e RN 3 NO Q3
’ & 5 50’ R.Y. =, ———— o N i i o =R
10" + ) 9 \. SoUSWe
N N, 2 I W 2
8% i\ Y N Q € | a Q: =
> i N\ \(%UELI\S
6/ N 9 \__\ (f) k i l\ = :
é \0\9 -.Q‘EI;\“ < = N ..\-. S L D %X §
g R, N N, -~ > nsOG
72 e < >, \ Q < £
% N —— 310.39’ \ m E LI\IJ xr o a
s, : i , So8k *
Dl s T iy o e R L L T i B P Ec I e L WL T E P LT Pt S L GENEE  E ] o S T,y e L g YRS S T R (. A e ! % Qc
% ® ..... o ~.. l " % SE Q
) See, o i
T el (R o T e R s 4 LRy i R P RIS & R R A e s et e ity S - R ey S P e o I et i s = Yl i Ol e e b = o
CHRISTINA . c//]AMPEAU sl o AN e R T R e et A - g s TR e g DL e e b e e SRR oy i, N e et b maRgL S DT LT L L S ] e et e e e e, 0
v, JOHN P. CHIARENZA b
@; (VOL. 514 PG. 191) UPLAND REVIEW ARF4 JUD/ﬂ-/ﬂ;_ & ( V’Z‘L’Gi’; fpgof/;’;
A WALTER W. CARLSON ’ i )
% e (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)
Ars,
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM FOINT "A” TO POINT “B” _ \ 0, 00*/
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM RIVER N 1510 % iy,
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 191 PROR, ]
\ AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES s W N € Beygs 2
N \ DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING ~ M, on, i
PURPOSES ONLY. 7
REVISIONS:
WFa2 0 e | STAFF COMMENTS 10/13/23
it o / N
= BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
W (VOL. 514 PG. 189)
(\. z
{5 ) \ ° 2] »,
v WF A1 S803724"W ~— 53870+ \ DATE: 9/04/23
o \
% % 409.65 LR TO CORNER \® SCALE: 1" = 40’
L A S e R e 1
o - LT e SHEET 3 of 9
B 135.06’ LR TO IR. NF =
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY 23-240
(VOL. 131 PG. 445) g
\ FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application:
Site Plan Approval

[JZone Change
[[] Special Permit

[J Amendment to Regulation

Application #
ZRAI37)

Date Received

G/ /2072

[ Modification []JCGS 8-24

i Primary Contact Phone #:

! Secondary Contact Phone #: _—~

| Signature: WCM Cé{ja—

Notices assaciated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’'s Information

Name: Wa /'}CV C;//JOI\/

?\“231235 Zz252. Ld JndSor vy Me ﬁ]/
Emai. L M ((/a//V ¢ @ 'L/qﬁm'{dm

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? Ryes [ INo
F6o- §55-7%3¢F

Date: 7( 2c/ ZS

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knawledge. that | am aware of and
understand the applicalion requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge thai the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above liwe expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access ta the site by the
Commiission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

ame:_ T {0 Te i

\Q_Grand Bl
EWnaton

Email: ’ﬁﬁv’)(/\/l‘\‘)( Lﬁ@ Ryy\(;u,g 2a%%:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?E¥es [INo
Primary Contact Phone #: %\AO = SO%' LP L_/Lfg

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: \_Z(,él,(, (_X/\Lfl C] Date: Ql\q\ >
By signing balow | cen{(v thal all information submitted with this application

is true and accurate to the best of my knowiedge, that | am aware of and
tnderstand  the application  requirements and regulations, and

acknowledge that the application is to be considerecﬁﬁﬁgix’gﬁ
all information and documents required by the Cofhissidriiete

submitted.
SEP 21 2023

Mailing
Address:

Street Address: L wWEZ Buicriee Read

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPART s

Assessor's Parcel Number (APN):_ C1§

- Dl - OU)% Existing Zone: = Proposed Zone:

SEFARTMEN

{If unaweare of APN’;?;se ask staff for assistance)

Public Water:
make application to North Central District Health Depariment (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500' to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [Z/No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100° of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes [Z]{\Jo If ves, pursuant fo state
Inland Wellands Aqency prior to or simultanesusly with application to the Planning and Zaopifia Commission.

(M Yes [1No  Public Sewer: [ Yes [] No

(If none, insert "N/A™)

lf not served by public water and sewsr. applicant/ovner shall

law application must be made to the

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? (1Yes
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail retum
plans, and supporing documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies

No /f yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut \Water Caompany
receipt within 7 days of application (§86-3i(b). Copy of application,
of return receipls must be provided {o the Planning Depariment.

i Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

foR

\

PRopoSES  Pouu VG & PAQicinl(

INDOOR. TENNIS /[ i LERAL

AN

T

F/AC (et Tk//




PR

ns




Mission Statement

ERC shall provide quality tennis and pickleball programs that enhance the physical,
mental, cognitive, and social skills of local area participants in a relaxed, inviting, and
inclusive environment.

Management

ERC will be led by Ms. French. As the owner, Ms. French will initiate and organize all
club offerings as well as set pricing and fees. Independent, certified tennis and
pickleball teaching instructors will be hired to run junior and adult classes while also
having the ability to rent court time to coach private clients. As membership grows and
the club usage increases, additional front desk help will be needed. In addition to
teaching, at least one tennis instructor will be trained in racquet stringing. The goal is to
be a full-service tennis and pickleball club where participants will be able to learn the
sports, purchase needed supplies, and maintain equipment without need for a
third-party.

ERC will contract professionals to provide legal and financial services. Maintenance for
the building including cleaning of the facility and courts, landscaping, and snow
removal will be outsourced.

Marketing & Sales

The goal of the Ellington Racquet Club is to provide a safe, inclusive location where
participants can comfortably maintain an active lifestyle while benefiting from the
social, emotional, cognitive, and mental health rewards associated with physical
activity. While offering a variety of classes, clinics, and lessons at prices similar to
those at other area clubs, we will aim to differentiate ourselves by developing
personalized relationships with our members. Therefore, the initial introduction of ERC
will involve individual meet-and-greets with free consultations with ERC tennis staff and
a program and membership review with Ms. French.

As the owner, Ms. French will promote the club before, during, and after construction,
to the participants of the Ellington Recreation Department programs, at the area
schools, as well as other area tennis providers. Ms. French will work to establish



after-school programs such as the ACEing Autism program. Coordinating and
introducing programs before the club opens will allow time to train instructors and
volunteers and arrange potential bus transportation. Advertising and speaking to
schools will build anticipation for programs to start. Additionally, Ms. French will
formally meet with Ellington officials (Recreation Department, Board of Education,
Youth and Human Services) to advise them of plans and available programs for ERC to

receive their feedback.



The below chart details Visitor s
communicated with Rob Damroth from the Department of Economic & Community Development, and
Connecticut does not provide annual tourism data. These estimates detail what a Visitor may spend while

participating at events and tournaments at the ERC.

Accomodations* : $6.27 8%
Food & Beverage $20.38 26%
Retail $31.35 40%
Entertainment/Attractions $10.19 13%
Transportation _ $10.19 13%

* Visitors in the study may not stay overnight which accounts for the low percentage and dollar amount allocated to
accommodations.



P I R A 1 wefooard st Aot e Tt ekt
TAG calculated the direct spending from Visitors based on the number of non-local days spent by Visitors in the local
market and the number of room nights.

# of Regio‘nal Events* ’ 3 6 8 8 8
Non-Local Days in Market** 204 476 680 680 680
| Room Nights*** 255 59.5 85 85 85

* Number of events are determined on a number of factors including conversations with USTA New England representatives and and other
individuals in the industry and will be driven by geography and the abilities of the Director of Tennis to attract events. The number of tournaments
is capped at 8 because the ERC should not take too much court time from other play.

** Estimated number of days spent in the market based on USTA Regional Tournaments that are likely to be hosted at the ERC. These
tournaments were determined based on conversations with USTA New England and other individuals in the market with an expertise and
familiarity with the existing market.

** Determined based on comparative data taking into consideration shared rooms for overnight stays, and visitors that are close enough that

they do not require an overnight stay.
7 Calculated from the average daily spending based on comparable markets around the country, as Connecticut doesn’t provide data on

quantity of visitors annually.




TAG calculated the Tax Revenue based on 2021 tax rates for hotel taxes (County Bed Taxes) and State

sales taxes.

Connecticut Bed Tax (15%)

$448.29

$1,046.01

$1,494.30

$1,494.30

$1,494.30

Connecticut Sales Tax
(6.35%)

$1,269.17

$2,961.39

$4,230.56

$4,230.56

$4,230.56

In addition to generating tax revenue, the ERC will be responsible for approximately $3.9M in

construction, dependent on design decisions (see section 9), which could lead to 45 to 70 temporary
consiruction jobs benefiting the local workforce.




REYNOLDS ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC
63 NORWICH AVENUE, STE 202 - COLCHESTER, CT 06415
Office: 860-516-0033 — Email: markreynoldsengineer@gmail.com

October 3, 2023

RECEIVED
Tracy French ACT 0 B(D
Ellington Racquet Club 0cT ~ 3 2023
Lower Butcher Road {OWN OF ELLINGTON

Ellington, CT PLANNING DEPARTMENT

RE: FINAL DRAINAGE DESIGN REPORT
Site Plan — Ellington Racquet Club
L.ower Butcher Road
Ellington, Connecticut

-

Ms. French:

Pursuant to your request, the following report was prepared to address the drainage design
proposed for the Site Plan for the Ellington Racquet Club at Lower Butcher, Ellington

Connecticut.

Storm Water Management Considerations

Storm Water Quantity

With regard to the quantity of storm water emanating from the subject property we have
designed the site such that there is no impact to peak discharges of storm water for rain events
up to the 100-year storm event. In addition, the site design includes measures such that the
runoff from the subject area will not exceed the predevelopment runoff response. The site
development is designed to encourage infiltration and sheet flow of runoff such that
contributions of storm water and ground water recharge to the adjacent wetland areas are

maintained.

Presently the flows of storm water from the subject property do not flow to a discreet collection
point but rather flow overland to the Hockanum River. The nearest point of analysis is along
the Hockanum River at the Lower Buthcher Road Culvert. As the Time of Concentration of the
Hockanum River at this point far exceeds that of the subject property, Storm water runoff from
the subject property in both the predevelopment and post development will not contribute to the
peak discharge at the aforementioned Lower Butcher Road culvert. Consequently, our
analysis for stormwater addresses the runoff emanating from the subject property. Peak
discharge from the proposed site development cannot have a significant impact on the peak
discharge of the Hockanum River at the Lower Butcher Road culvert.

The proposed storm water retention area will store all anticipated increases in runoff from the
proposed development. Releases of runoff from the storm water retention area are directed
overland to the existing wetland area immediately to the west of the site. For the vast majority
of storm events, the retention area will simply store and infiltrate storm water runoff from the

site. A




Storm Water Quality

With regard to the quality of storm water leaving the site, the retention area and the associated
stor water swales are both designed and detailed in such a way to maximize their ability to trap
sediment and renovate storm water. The swales are each over 300 feet long and very mildly
sloped so as to provide maximum retention time. The retention area far exceeds the
recommended water quality volume. The combined effect of the dry swales (acting as
vegetated filter strips) and the retention basin (acting as a sediment forebay) will substantially
decrease total suspended solids in the storm water runoff.

Existing Conditions

The subject property is 4.64 acres and is located in the Town of Ellington. The entire site is
clear. Currently the land is tilled for crop production.

The soils on the site are dominated by well drained soils (Hartford soil series). These soils
have low to moderate runoff potential.

The surface drainage emanating from the site flows overland toward the west and south to
areas of wetlands and then the Hockanum River.

The peak rates of runoff from this area were estimated using the TR-20 Method (see attached
computation sheets). The resulting peak discharges are summarized below.

Pre-Development

Q, cfs 2-yr 10 - yr 25 —yr 100 - yr
Pre 3.71 9.73 13.88 20.64

Proposed Conditions

The proposed development of the site consists of the construction of a 6,000 square foot office
building with associated parking areas as shown on the plan entitled “Ellington Racquet Cub,
Parcel 018-020-0001, Lower Butcher Road, Ellington, CT, prepared for Tracy French’, dated
9/4/23.

The proposed development of this area will not result in an increase in surface runoff. The
establishment of grassed lawn areas over 60% of the site will decrease the estimated storm
water runoff emanating from the site. A retention basin has been incorporated to increase
infiltration of runoff into the soil and improve the quality of the storm water runoff.

The peak rates of runoff for the proposed development were estimated using TR-20 Method
(see attached computation sheets). The resulting peak discharges are summarized below.

Q, cfs 2-yr 10 - yr 25 —yr 100 — yr

Post 0.00 0.00 0.29 20.22




Storm Water Retention Area:

A retention basin will be constructed along the south side of the property. Storm water runoff
from the parking area will be directed to the retention basin. The basin is designed to store the
first inch of runoff from these areas. This will improve the water quality of storm water
emanating from these areas, improve infiltration of runoff and reduce the amount of storm

water emanating from the site.

Water Quality Volume:

Total Impervious Area = 68,651 sf (21,285 pavement & sidewalks; 44,791 building)
WQV = 68,651 sf X 1.3/ 12 = 7,437 cf

Retention Area Storage Volume Provided: 51,661 cf >>>> 7 437 cf

Stage (elev) Area (sf) Storage (cf)
Crest 225.5 - 138,645
51,661
bottom 224.0 30,337

Conclusion:

The proposed retention area will maintain peak discharges and volume of runoff at or below
pre-development conditions for storm events up to 100-year event, thus minimizing impacts to
areas downstream. The proposed development will not adversely impact the drainage of the
surface runoff on the site or in the surrounding area.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (860) 516-0033.




o
m2a7y
M 22207(13" ACP)

"CAS THE BOTCITD LR Pal
RARIGNES APPLAR TG DYAon
O SUBLCT PARCEL, NO TASCAONT
WAS FOUND W IHE ELUNGTON

. LAk ArTonos’

. 5 r
2, i 278
ma WR223315" RGP WES P as4aiz" le)
Mz sXis" ACE) Wy 123 41(13° fer 59

RAIIIIK12" RCO W)
e, ”

R
m2ixes L. )
Wh221.23(18" R it
'\N”al‘l_;((u‘ mj) w2, 2cn)
: o P ROAD
s P LOSWER BUTSHER % — e
AR RAL s p S ——

masers
WI228.23037 #e)

o
22508
HRZHIAN KP)

o1 APrOY

10° CASTUEVE, g -
oL 21 86 1) &_/

RO-RAP

1
/ - .
. ) I
3 B3 l
N SCAE M FEET
e e e,

|
4 4 1" e e
W e 1/ / TR e NN
s i LN
i
/Il l’ - SN, v

7 EisTI sarva
CUSTRRLRE, CHEXIUT cBasy
Rl 80433560 AR S50&X1-g1S1
Bl SO TINASTOA L COM

LAND SURVEYORS AND ONVE. ENGNEERS

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

st
W COH "'»,'

4
il
LIULITR B CARSON ! ‘B
1L 480 P2 1124] [ AL
(] Hrsene
i
WETLANDS SOILS \
IPERALTEAINCIE WA 1 P LI
T
f B4
i e
\ "1
/ A i)
Ve \ ; P
I T
[ : e el
I SEraailen
! oSSR I
[ SSREREEL
[
A ‘\/

S
=

FreParD FOv
'TRACY FRENCH
auMTIN. eareerIUT

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB
PARCEL 018—020-0001
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD

nr
CHRISTHA o HANPERY &
YR . CHRARDIZA |
oL s pe torf

wollls &

WALTEN i CARLSOV
(Ot 450 #a. 170)

OTEL PROVERTY LAC PRGOS RO 4710 PONT.
FOLLOWS P Y 2ARK oF B RO

|

A ——

nr
BRAK & SNDRA HANY W oy
(AL 316 P 183) Py

~EEY - sy ~
N T S F e _
Lo 21R03 i To Tk T

o
BN & Shavnd WAy
L 131 Pa 443

Pee DEVILD FMENT [T s

e




3 g N aand PA
W Y o zzeioli A\ [LPARTED STop L ! v%?‘:'?fi'a : o rrmm.% r
M2rXS; lﬂ'hﬂ;vﬂ 2226480137 P oP B Y 1* 221, BN SUOET]
- ey BAR | soeconoomy. /. 211 LRGN
. e TONRRRMIT A N ey
’ '%ﬁ%%’:w = e 0% v T WY
. deslly _ u x =
T . - = Dge s
B Pt — s TR BUIGHER RO TR s
METAL =, - 4 L — -~ - N
# "~ s“s——sis—, I § —— S E=TTITT ©L awran == o e
. A ST - . "y T~ ]
% —— awrne o e e ORY ——"_0-_—‘_"__~ o z = T
;w o e e T R - - ‘f . A .
. . g \ \\ . \ . \ \ Pasess L
22508 N \ X a \ TN, HH21825(13° ACP)
iR > B
. ) . ; ; T )
10" EASTHENT, L L 1 B APRON
oo 7t e 1) “ «\’,ﬁ / . \ . S PP BOLC),
N {
160 g o954 A i e \\ \ \" HC, RAMIP (1132 MAX] W/WATINING PAD A
LOAW, SEED £, MULCH ALL] o N \ é: K N
' N e 3 —_—— e
i Ia s A i T mad : N ¢ .
, — T T | N |
BENCHMARK 70 8E SET IN THE : \ -\J ( h o . . ™~ 230
FIELD AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. i . \ . \ ~ ~o o
) ; il
s ol ravon o - AR ; SN < B G e e N d
CONTRACTOR TO PRESERVEE - (oL 307 5 130). N L o —— ] .
PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, {- pl N N Wran = .
PAIDRTO THE STAKT OF g “ ~ PROPOSED BUMPER STOP {TYF] FAOPGSLO 5 CONC,
CONSTAUCTION CONTACT - kY . - SIOEWAKTYR) | Y ;
‘CALL OEFORT YOU BIG* LY \ . . . - F
1000-5224455 \ \ . ; .
\ - N
! A ‘ { /1 ] RN
‘\ e FROPOSED DRANAGE SWALE o HEN rorcc A So 5 : )
| TOP OF BERM # 2260 - - 1 sy . N
A \ BOTIOM Fi e 2245 4 : — Ik
) PROPOSED BUILDING i -
N / \ 7N | 18X 33067 Pyl S
- 4 FIN.FL = 228.0 o Rt -
\ ! wEaz - B 2 “e . .
. b i APl i 5 - -
#, \ s AN i . %
RIND FAULY OV, LS ~. 7 3 J 18 ocen & wasor
o 810 PG, &ts) S~ N . I l 5 . NN T 00 424 PR 1Y)
wrass \ E-L GRINDER PUMP /e fM [CONC, PAD {TYP
AN % INV. 2230 / Y
— Uil .
.. A \ kA \ l R~ v — f ; (ROGF LEADER/STONE SPLAGH PAD|
o, 14l \ &) & \ —{r80POSED DCLL] 5, M ok 4| Lirved s sioe of puitoinG
anifa o /L © \vrane 1k ) \ Vo N g ; 9 2
L s - s 5 ) l \ N - . é} : i
N / . / - ‘\ KLAOGF RUNOFF 10 BE : MELY :1 .
- = s SR SaH
- 334" D40 3 e
WETLANDS SDILS N s [POEMOURTED GGHT (TV B¢ ) s . g
(PERAUTRINCIO MAS) NN e g B o [ ! {TYP, THIS su::‘a; I;UILD)NG) . i § ;
o it o~ I ] g S 18 > .
. -\ | { R
v J ! \ ¢ Ej :
WEAty
e ) .j e
s-uwusmcunzﬂ)m \ T e ;
—_——— . uummng - B2 = B T /
T~ . N\ {seL DETAT) t iy [
——_" : i 1 L
) i)
A\ 2
\ = 4F - 13 STORM 6 0.0%)
4 £ . PIPE INVERT » 2259
/ X P RAP APRON '\:J(\ ‘
/ . N N
/ l
GETENTION/AETERTION BASIN FRAF 75
/ TOP OF SERM » 2260 R B2 BAF 7RO
SPILLWAY = 225,58 i el &
S0TIOMOFBASIN= 2240 [N\ 5 ’ -
A f . ~— .
./ N g A\ |
\ \ f
e —_— ) ¢
RiP AAT SPILLWAY| — :
Le2253 £
:3
. . . — -
2438 . . : : —_— Ty T

M
CHRISTINA L QUANPCAY &
CHIAREN

. WA M .
WA & . N
| (VR 314 PG, 127) . WALTER 1 CARLSON N ~ ~ -
d (WL 420 P2, $174) . e

\
A

Lo
LA & SANDY HANY
0L 13075, 443)

< B
~a

ocen' ¥ woser
, [ T

STALE W FEEE
S s S —— = = §
4 3 T B3 i

LAND SURVEYORS AND QML ENGWEERS
UsTIERY, Cree T bery
M mcrsn ran aso—gix-ssit
Bl R e SR

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

K A Nowouon, pL finey

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB
PARCEL 018—020-0001
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD
AT FR
TRACY FRENCH
BT, coweCTT

Il

DATE 4754723
SR 1w 4D
LT 4 of 9

23-240

L 23-240_SIHEPLAN DD

A

- PSTDETLOP M




WEIYUTGI MMM SO WOy -2 §716-895(098) ) 0E0v-995(098)
0¥090 10 “alsayaueyy g1 "3y g tasuadg Z| | -ouf ‘Bupuueld R 2Umoayyaly 414 |

K .. 2SN HONS 50 LNO DNISiHY
ARt ALFIBISNOJS3H ON Bvaa T LO3LIHOBY
SHL ONY SSik SHI8N 3HL AV ATTI0S

"1034|HOHYV 3HL 4O NOWYZIHORLNY
N 1[EM FHL INOHLIM NOSEAH dIWvN
LYHL NVHL BIHLO NOLLYHOJEOO

3HL 40 ALU3dOH JHL §f 'S30ALES
WNOCISSIFOHE 30 INTJWNHLSNE

NV 5v 'NIFU3H GALYHOJHOONI SNDIS3C
QNV $V3QI 3HL "LNFNNDOT SIHL

L2 %xx
NOLSNITH

an? 13neov
gn712 L3nooval NOLoNITE

JMVYN BOF

A-401

NYd 200Td d39vTINA

FULL 13IHE

ZI24020

OB NO.
DRAWN

XXX
CHECKED
XXX

DATE
XXIXKIXX

>
a
<C
e
=
1
LLl
[ant
[al
G) ® ®
Iaea I3
N WO=01 kd 08
<]
. % . /1
o 5 el ot _Fq i afl
T < = | | b i
uJ | ;
® i ¥ o T ” “
o 3 3 . ”
" —T g ) 251 m m
: W A 15 D n
: = :
w _ a1 = iyl
9 T T et )
| L {1
m . - U U HE
M2
@L - WM} If...l.x.x.x!.w.:lli M m.v . I
: 3, 1 ,
mm v E] Sk SAS0e
; 35 > : po
i @
(G m T M F 3 | M
g S R 2 " :
- -
; 9 H] w w
| “ 3 m / |
i
@ {— . -
M i
e
. | Rl
i { |
|
m
“ m .
5 i
R H Alm_
: 0
e R R | Sy e FR |
| | i
) 0 _ _m.w R
pan) o T Tb ; ¥
I ; TH
3 I
X ! m
Wm | T
d Ak mm 4 B
PN e
B ~ “\ B4
0T \n fegle 4 uw
® ® ® =
/4
9 @ ?
Z
3
WY LU SALL /G b G 2T oo g—nt T gonbioy ooy — .':.nmw.%w_ru».wx:miw




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

[STAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

7202321 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for a Site Plan
approval to construct a building, parking and other site improvements for an indoor
tennis/pickleball facility on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001, in an Industrial

Park (IP) Zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

October 23, 2023

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: October 17, 2023

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

DPW-ROW permits will need to be applied for to complete the
driveway installation and the sanitary sewer connection.
WPCA- The current plan set will need to be approved by the
WPCA. The next meeting is 10-18. Please submit a cut-sheet
of the proposed grinder pump.




Town of Ellington
Department of Town Fire Marshal

Memorandum

To: Planning & Zoning Commission
From: James S. York II, Fire Marsh%%&

Date: October 10, 2023

Subject: Application Z202321; Lower Butcher Rd, Ellington Racquet Club Site Plan

Copy(ies): Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner

The purpose of this memo is to express concern regarding the proposed overall parking
plan as submitted in the Site Plan from Dutton Assoc, dated 9/04/23.

Although this plan may meet the “required” number of parking spaces it is important to
consider other factors that impact parking. In this site plan I am concerned about the
number of parking spaces. Without a building permit application and accompanying
plans it is hard to determine the exact activities that may take place in this facility. Are
there going to be bleachers or viewing areas? Can the open space be potentially used for
other group activities such as yoga, cross fit, group exercise, etc. If a tournament were to
be played at this facility is there enough parking to facilitate a potential crowd of
attendees? Will summer “kids tennis camp” be held here where 20-30 children get
dropped off and picked up at once?

Lack of circulation will be an obstacle to people that pull into the parking lot and are
unable to find a spot. If they proceed to the far southern end of the lot, and all spaces are
full, they will be faced with an extremely long maneuver to back up their vehicle in order
to (hopefully) find a spot to back into or use as a turn-a-round.

Snow and the requisite plowing may reduce the availability of some parking spots. It is
common for the “corner” parking spots to become unusable throughout the winter as the
snow typically does not get cleared from these spots to facilitate an entire parking spot.

Over the years many of our projects have been approved at “face value” and we fail to
anticipate uses that do not conform to the intended approval.

The IVY is one case in point which does not have enough parking. My office has fielded
numerous complaints over the past 6 months regarding a “free for all” when it comes to
parking at this facility. Violations of the fire lane, parking in the driveway, and other
instances of non-compliant parking have been reported and confirmed by this office. A
long-term solution has not been proposed.




When Dunkin Donuts was approved at Five Corners, I recall how nobody thought cars
would back up the entire length of the queuing driveway. As a nearly daily user of this
establishment, I often find myself waiting on Skinner Road, unable to enter the drive-up
line because of the number of cars queued up.

Another example of parking constraints on a recent project is the Big Y Gas Station. The
parking area that serves this facility (LuAnn’s, Integrated Rehab, Kellner, Verizon, Gas
Station Convenience) easily is nearly maxed to capacity between employees, customers,
delivery vehicles, and others. The concerning point is that there is still 4,500 sq. ft. of
space yet to be occupied. A potential future occupant of this space has personally
expressed to me that they have withdrawn this from their consideration specifically
because there will not be enough parking for their staff (7-8 employees) and patrons of
the business.

I believe that in the interest of good development and more importantly in the interest of
public safety, more thought be put into the layout of this proposed parking plan.



ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

7202321 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for a Site Plan
approval to construct a building, parking and other site improvements for an indoor
tennis/pickleball facility on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001, in an Industrial

Park (IP) Zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

October 23, 2023

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: October 17, 2023

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

A 2

Fire Marshal /%

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Fire Marshal Comments:

The proposed “gravel access/fire lane” is shown
being 12’ wide. The potential requirement of fire
access roads would not typically be reviewed prior
to submittal of a building permit application.
However, in this instance, a proposed fire access
road would NOT meet code unless it was a
minimum of 20’ wide and designed and maintained
to support the imposed loads of fire apparatus and
must be an all-weather driving surface.

Please refer to separate memo regarding parking.




3. Approval of the July 19, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes

MOVED (FOSTER) SECONDED (KOEHLER) AND PASSED TO
UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 19, 2023,
REGULAR MEETING AS WRITTEN

Approval of the August 9, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes

This item will remain on the agenda for next month’s meeting.

4. Old Business
1. Deduct Meters Update

The concerns that were brought up in July’s regular meeting we re-
discussed. It has been found that there is no cost-effective way either for
the Residents or the Town to implement this program.

MOVED (KOELHER) SECONDED (FOSTER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO DISCONTINUE FURTHER DISSCUSSION
ON IMPLEMENTING A DEDUCT METER PROGRAM.

2. I&I Study

Tom Modzelewski (WPCA Admin) updated the Board that he reached out
to Savy & Sons for pricing to perform the I&I work. Tom was asked to get
some references on similar work Savy & Sons has performed. Marshall
Gaston (F&O) confirmed that the pricing received is comparable to
previous quotes. Rob Grasis (Vernon WPCA) has offered to share pricing
with us from a vendor the Town of Vernon has used. This item will stay on
the agenda for further discussion.

1. New Business

——; 1. Ellington Raquet, Lower Butcher Road

Tracey French, Jim Maitland and Wes Cosgriff (Zoom) attended to present
the Ellington Raquet project to the Board as they will need to tie into the
sanitary sewer system. The proposed project will consist of a 44,880-sf
new building and will house men’s and women’s rest and locker rooms,
kitchen as well as other areas such as offices, storage, sitting areas and a
fitness room. A formal request letter from Dutton Associates, Mark

Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority
September 20, 2023
Regular Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 7



Reynolds, design engineer for the project, was reviewed stating a request
for an estimated daily water usage to be 700 gallons with a max of 1,400
gallons per day. Ellington Raquet to provide the WPCA with final design
drawings for approval.

MOVED (KOHLER) SECONDED (FOSTER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO ACCEPT THE LETTER RECEIVED FOR
ELLINGTON RAQUET ALLOWING A MAXIMUM USE OF 1,400
GALLONS OF WATER PER DAY.

6. Administrative

1. Fuss & O’Neill Project Updates

i

Vernon Pump Station
a) Task 3B Amendment 3

Marshall reviewed the details this task and informed the Board that
low levels of PCB’s were found.

MOVED (KOEHLER) SECONDED (FOSTER) AND PASSED
UNAIMOUSLY TO ACCEPT TASK 3B AMMENDMENT 3 FOR A
TOTAL OF $37,602.69

b) Sluice Gate Update

Tom updated the Board that the invoice was received. Marshall
asked if any shop drawings were received from Waterman for
the Sluice Gate. None have been received. Tom to follow up
with Waterman.

¢) ARPA Discussion

Tom informed the Board that the ARPA committee is
requesting a return on some of the funds allocated to the
project as the bid came under the anticipated price. The Board
has requested that all project costs to this point be totaled up
before returning any money as only the construction total is
being considered. There have been quite a bit of engineering
costs associated with this project as well.

il. Task 6B Sewer Service Area Expansion

Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority
September 20, 2023
Regular Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 7




‘v ..TE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET -~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

fa TOWN OF
T2 ELLINGTON
CONNECTICUT

uuuuuuuuuuu

........

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2023, 7:00 P.I.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman Michele Beaulieu, Vice-Chairman Gary

Chapin, Regular Members Ronald Stomberg and
Katherine Heminway

MEMBER(S) ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner and Barbra Galovich,
Recording Clerk

. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Michele Beaulieu called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
Il. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Review of design elements for Ellington Racquet Club for construction of a
44,880-sf new building with site improvements on Lower Butcher Road, APN
018-020-0001 in an Industrial Park (IP) zone.

Tracy French, 19 Grand Boulevard, Ellington, CT; Mark Reynolds, Dutton Associates,
LLC, 67 Eastern Boulevard, Glastonbury, CT: Aaron Ansaldi, The Andrew Ansaldi Co,
186 Bidwell Street, Manchester, CT; Jim Maitland, 31 Charter Road, Ellington, CT,
and Shannon Hurbert (via Zoom), Legacy Builders Solutions, 19500 County Road
142, South Haven, MN, were present to represent the application.

Tracy French, owner of the projeot, introduced Mark Reynolds - Professional
Engineer, Aaron Ansaldi - General Contractor, Jim Maitland - Project Manager, and
Shannon Hurbert - Sales Rep for Legacy Builders Solutions.

Mark Reynolds explained the site is on Lower Butcher Road and the property is
roughly 19 acres. The proposed project will be on 4.6 acres of the property, which is
relatively flat and slopes towards the river. The parcel is in the Industrial Park Zone.
Mark pointed out the agricultural use on the parcel will remain farmland after
subdivision approval. Mark showed the location of the building, parking areas,
emergency service gravel drive around the building, proposed light poles, detached
sign and landscaped areas on the site. Mark noted the owner has submitted
applications to the Planning & Zoning Commission for approval of the subdivision and

Page 1 0of 3
2023-09-21 Ellington Design Review Board
Regular Meeting Minutes



site plan, along with an application to the Inland Wetlands Agency. Mark stated the
whole project is not within one hundred feet of the river. The group looked at the
proposed two-sided detached sign that will be externally illuminated.

Aaron Ansaldi stated the building will be a 136'x330" steel structure with fabric
material. The material will be navy blue sides and corner boards at the bottom with a
tan colored roof. The building will have four tennis courts and four pickleball courts,
and the building will be insulated. Chairman Beaulieu asked if the building would meet
energy codes. Shannon Humbert stated the building is a pre-engineered steel building
and the fabric will be stretched over the structure. Shannon explained how the building
will be insulated and how the mechanicals will work within the building. There are two
separate fabrics, one inside and the other outside which is waterproof. Shannon noted
the fabric has a 25-year warranty. The building will have roof ridge vents at the top.
Vice Chairman Chapin asked about the mechanicals for the building. Aaron stated
they will be over the mezzanine portion of the building and the condensers will be
outside. Chairman Beaulieu requested the mechanicals on the ground be screened.
Vice Chairman Chapin asked Tracy how she determined the number of courts for each
activity. Tracy stated the tennis courts are expensive and cost up to ninety thousand
dollars per court. Tracy noted individuals can play pickleball on top of the tennis courts.
She spoke with the First Selectman, Lori Spielman, about having pickleball courts
outside in the future.

Vice Chairman Chapin stated if the owner decided to have more pickleball courts, they
would need to consider more parking spaces. Mark noted they can add up to eighteen
more parking spaces along the building.

Commissioner Kathy Heminway had a few suggestions pertaining to the landscaping
on the site. Commissioner Heminway suggesting replacing the Thuja Arborvitae with
Emerald Green Arborvitae in the back around the corner of the building for safety, and
to change the arborvitae on the south side of the building with Steeds Holly shrubs.
Commissioner Heminway noted the arborvitae in the front are good along with the
Golden Mop on the site plan. As for the seasonal flowers, it was suggested to do a
mix of perennials and annuals making the landscaping as easy as possible to
maintain. Commissioner Heminway also suggested picking a Boxwood that will be
more disease resistant.

Lisa Houlihan inquired about adding signage to limit access to the gravel drive for
personnel and emergency services only. She also asked about signage on the
building and if a color element could be added to the peaks of the building on each
side like the example Shannon showed the commission. Tracy agreed to add a
different color siding in the peak of each gable end. She stated a cover will be added
over the front entryway of the building and she would like to add split rail fencing along
the front side of the building. Tracy will reach out to a sign company to discuss
possibilities for signage on the building, which can be up to 136 square feet. Shannon
displayed pictures of attached signage on other existing facilities. Mark asked if the
signage on the building and the detached sign would be too much, the Board felt both
would look good. Shannon stated the vinyl decal lettering on the building would be
added after the building is constructed.

Page 2 of 3
2023-09-21 Ellington Design Review Board
Regular Meeting Minutes



Lisa Houlihan reviewed the recommendations for the project, which are as listed
below.

MOVED (CHAPIN), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNAMINOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
for construction of a 44,880-sf new building with site improvements on Lower
Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001 in an Industrial Park (IP) zone, with
recommendations.

RECONMMENDATION(S):

» Add screening landscaping around ground mounted mechanicals.

» Add signage to both ends of the 12’ wide gravel drive/fire lane stating, “For
authorized personnel and emergency services only”.

e Add a canopy over the main entry door and split rail fencing to the plan.

» Add blue-colored tension fabric to a portion of the peak at the gable ends.

. » Make changes to the landscaping as recommended by the Design Review

Board.

Hl. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of the March 20, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes

MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (BEAULIEU) AND PASSED UNANMINOQUSLY
TO APPROVE THE MARCH 20, 2023, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES AS
WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion: None
IV. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BEAULIEU), SECONDED (STOMBERG) AND PASSED UNAMINOUSLY
TO ADJOURN THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD NMEETING AT 7:49 P.I\.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Page 3 of 3
2023-09-21 Ellington Design Review Board
Regular Meeting Minutes



G v i Or 2tz T
0#2-£7
7 r 9 iDe
T = e
TR0 ave

l

dl

m

o

835
{ ®38%
§ Shgs
RHIa
<SS9
28383
I LOm

12i3sR
i35 PSR
X Hmlv
N0

SISES

3

— e
ey |

v
e e
oom 10ea300 SaEacsYE
AT NSV 49

SUTINONG VAR ONY SHOULNNTS ONYT
971 ‘SALVIO0SSY NOLLNG

r

o

S

0°8ZZ =14 "NIJ
(LI'OEE X QET
ONIGIING 4350d0oYd

~ \
/@ & %\ﬁ
\
A\

wr s wr g0

<
iy

§———5——3

=¥ qvou 4gHOLNE WAAUT

2

*GOONAL TUNYSVND JHL JO NI IHL LY HIAOUD AILTVIH %00 16V 1V 24V
TIVHG ONY “JALLYINIGTMIZS GUANAO duiL AU LINVAITY UNy NOUDAAGNI 330w
V2L TN INO O STONSI ¥ WO GILLMVAVD 30 TIVHG CAIL Y SINVI TV B
‘SUNLNVIA GMTIHG ONY G341 TIY ONNOWY T3S 30 TYHS

VO3 YO KON Navd YDOTAIH (I00ING GIHONI € 2 |

QTUVLIO G VAV S2DVG GV Ld

ANYId TlLNI Y20 HIIN TIVAGN] ONY J3AIVS W30 1 |

o T S s WM HLEIO MWL 5% GUd INY1d T "0
LOILHOUY FAVICANV IHLAD GLOTUIA GETINN SIRLL 4L TAYVLG L1ON 00 G
“IINVAYIdAY 1530 UL AN QL INVI KOV 30V 6

“GLOOM IHL ONKTINLSIC LNOHLM TIvA 10GY L WCH! JYTNNG

3HL JO §fdOL 3HL IACAT "GO FHL NI GINOLLISOL TOND

“ATNO T WL WO SINYId G34YTING ONY 0ITIVA TIANYH "L

*3QY49 GINCINI KUM TAATT NS ONY GI00M A0 NOLIONAF 31 MIVA CTNYLL 30
TIVHG SITL "ONI9IQ OL HON 3AVD INUNYIA TVNIONO L 5¥ 3OYAD TIHGINI
OL AIGNOILYTRN TWVS THL HYIa TIVHS CTYREELYIN INY1d T ONWMYYD JHLNO
QTUVIIA SV ONY LIIOIVHLE GHY GNM “GLld ANVIJ JO WALNZO NI GINVIL TIV 136 '

Sonio civa ¢
(Wit 2o 02 TH) GGOW LYad SVl T
Nosavg H sz WRLLLYI DINVINO GIUSOINCD O TUONYI A0D GV Livd |

ISAMTIHG ONY GIAL YO TUMLAN ONILIVI 'E
"NY14 ALD KL NO NOISSININGD) 311 GNY Y2NNO 10310 IHL JO LASNOD LA
0N FHL LIOWLIA GINOTIY 3 TIMA STYRGLVA INVIJ 4O NOWNLLSING ON 'Z
~1D01C ANIENN HOJ (HVONYAS NVOREIY *('092 IGNY

40 NOILIGZ L5311 3HL OL WaONOD ONY NAIQLD RISHON 2 TIVHE SINYILTIY |
SNOILVOIIDILS ONIINY T

poemxog Fonv2YZAUT vaHMaN .r\urran

sumonsvnosvas | O
ol o wvor ] i
ar o et snxna/coomxcs | (B—
St ﬁvu..Bn VINHL/ 3viAvomyy | wﬂ
ALLLNVND VYN SNNID / INYN 00NAS
NHDQNEUW ONILNVTd
- Firou b "
,SAF2LS | VLpNBEAD »2 L - &
, e
e poas cwwava, o g e

ol 4veg veemig | eyl *
ERLTERES \q,/:;:\_z

e S1msa |
BPE L s )

-
N~




/ Barbra Galovich

From: Lisa Houlihan

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2023 9:57 AM
To: Mark Reynolds

Cc: Barbra Galovich; Tracy French
Subject: RE: Ellington Racquet Club

Dear Mark,

Thank you for directing me to the light details on sheet 7 of the plans. Is there a detail for attached lighting that
is needed to comply with building/fire code? For new structures and significant additions, the Planning and
Zoning Commission will be looking for a photometric plan to confirm exterior lighting will not extend beyond
the property boundaries.

Kind regards,

Lisa

Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, CZEO

Ellington Town Planner

PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street / Ellington, CT 06029

Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870-3122

Website: www ellington-ct.gov Email: lhoulihan@ellington-ct.gov

From: Mark Reynolds <markr@duttonassociatesllc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Re: Ellington Racquet Club

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HilLisa,

The light spec is on sheet 7. | have worked with these lights extensively for parking lot lighting. They are
full cutoff and are all directed toward the building. | will have APEX lighting prepare a photometric
analysis ifitis necessary.

Mark Reynolds

Dutton Associates
860-633-9401

From: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Mark Reynolds <markr@duttonassociatesllc.com>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Ellington Racquet Club

Hi Mark,

[s alighting plan and a spec sheet available for exterior lights?
Thanks!

Lisa



Barbra Galovich

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:12 PM

Lisa Houlihan; Mark Reynolds; Tracy French

Barbra Galovich; James York; John Colonese

RE: The Racquet Club, Lower Butcher Road, Ellington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

No, they could be conditions of approval. Regarding #2, the Commission will need to decide if they want the driveway

moved west even if the sight line i

s confirmed to be adequate. | would not object to the current location in that case but

there are advantages to moving the driveway as | noted. The relocation of the swale in #5 would only apply if the
Commission determines that overflow parking is required.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LL
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road
East Windsor, CT 06088

RUSSO

SURVEYORS » £NGINEERS

C

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com

From: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>; Mark Reynolds <markr@duttonassociateslic.com>; Tracy French

<frenchte6@gmail.com>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@E
<jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

LLINGTON-CT.GOV>; James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; John Colonese

Subject: Re: The Racquet Club, Lower Butcher Road, Ellington

Dear Dana,

Thankyou for the review comments. Are the nature of the outstanding items too technical to be handled

as conditions of approval?
Kind regards,

Lisa
Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, CZEO

Ellington Town Planner



PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street / Ellington, CT 06029
Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870-3122

Website: www.ellington-ct.gov Email: houlihan@ellington-ct.gov

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:27 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mark Reynolds <markr@duttonassociateslic.com>; Tracy French
<frenchte6@gmail.com>

Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; John Colonese
<jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; markr@duttonassociateslic.com <markr@duttonassociateslic.com>

Subject: RE: The Racquet Club, Lower Butcher Road, Ellington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

I've reviewed the plans and drainage calculations for the Ellington Racquet Club on Lower Butcher Road. My review
includes revised sheets 2-3 dated 10-13-23. My comments are as follows:

1. The plans show grading and filling within the 100-year flood area. The Engineer should provide calculations
documenting the volume of cut and fill below the flood plane elevation of 225.75 to demonstrate flood storage
capacity will be maintained.

2. I'made visual observations of the sight line at both proposed driveways and they appear by eye to comply with
the intersection sight distance of 500 feet for a 45 mph design speed (10 miles over the posted speed). The
Engineer should measure the sight line and confirm compliance with this standard. It appears that moving the
western curb cut further west would improve sight line and avoid headlights from exiting cars shining directly at
the residential house across the street at 68 Lower Butcher Road.

3. The gravel emergency egress drive does not appear to have sufficient radii for emergency vehicles to exit the
drive without crossing the centerline of Lower Butcher Road. The Engineer should provide a turning template
demonstrating adequate radius at Lower Butcher Road.

4. The plans should include a construction specification for the gravel access drive.

5. The Engineer should provide a copy of the ITE data used to determine parking requirements of 4.13 spaces per
court. The ITE manual is an acceptable source for determining parking requirements in the absence of specific
parking requirements. However, in response to Fire Marshal concerns, it appears that additional overflow
parking could be provided opposite spaces 12-21 by relocating the drainage swale further to the west.

6. If the gravel access drive is widened to 20 feet, the dumpster will need to be relocated to provide a 20’
clearance.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS « ENGINEERS




2000’

ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB
LOWER BUTCHER ROAI i

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
PREPARED FOR
TRACY FRENCH

LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS
67 EASTERN BOULEVARD
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033
TEL: 860—633—9401 FAX: 860—633—-8851
EMAIL: JMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

LEGEND

THESE STANDARD SYMBOLS MAY BE FOUND IN THE DRAWING. TAB LE O F CO NTE NTS
PROPERTY LINE
BUILDING SETBACK LINE SHEET 1 COVER
fffffffffffffffffffff 600~ BASTING CONTOUR SHEET 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN e A rEoDS P, o0
227 PROPOSED CONTOUR SHEET 3 SUBDIVISION PLAN
NCACAAAAAAANAAAAA_A_A_/  LIMIT OF CLEARING SHEET 4 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
______________________ SILT FENCE SHEET & EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
SHEET 6 — 8 NOTES AND DETAILS
OHW OHW OHW ——————  EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES
SHEET 9 LANDSCAPE PLAN
W W W EXISTING WATER MAIN JAMES W, DUTTON, LS. 70074
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
G G G EXISTING GAS MAIN ko e
WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY
s S S EXISTING SANITARY SEWER o BBV B Bl o
JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
© 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.
BU BU BU PROPOSED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PARKING CALCULATIONS (INDOOR TENNIS CLUB):
WS ———— WS ———— WS ——————  PROPOSED WATER SERVICE 4.13 PARKING SPACES PER COURT REQUIRED (PER INSTITUTE OF TRANSPORTATION
ENGINEERS PARKING GENERATION RECOMMENDATIONS)
GS GS GS PROPOSED GAS SERVICE
LOCATION MAP 8 PROPOSED TENNIS COURTS X 4.13 = 33.04 SPACES REQUIRED
ss ss ss PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SCALE: 17=1.000" 40 SPACES PROVIDED (3 HANDICAPPED & 37 STANDARD SPACES)
&  UTILITY POLE M
D ~
®  IRON PINTO BE SET S =
Q O
O IRONPIN FOUND e~ & I
Ly WO O3
®  ANGLE POINT Y 8 N B:J QE s
T O FiyyY
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE 2 % 0|O § @Bf S
~— <
603x8  EXISTING SPOT GRADE ZONING TABLE § Qc S 8 éé 2
= T2
<G GRADETO DRAIN ZONE: IP ZONE (INDUSTRIAL PARK) Q Sila E(: 3
¢ WF31 : : . OCooWw K
ITEM REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROPOSED Approved by the Town Planning and Zoning Commission of the Sk =
. . = <O
LOT AREA 4.6 ACRES 16.9 ACRES Town of Ellington on this day of 20 .1In ~ N
MINIMUM WIDTH 500 32827 accordance with Section 8-26c¢ of the Connecticut General Statutes, -
 ONTYARD 100 010 all work in connection with subdivision must be completed by
, , 20
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MAPS TITLED: SIDE YARD 10 60.0
" PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT LOWER BUTCHER ROAD ELLINGTON, CT PREPARED FOR: TRACY REAR YARD 50' 200.3' .
FRENCH 8 SETTING SUN TRAIL ELLINGTON, CT 06029” BY DESIGN PROFESSIONALS SOUTH Secreta ry Chairman
WINDSOR, CT. DATE: 8/17/21 REVISED: 9/22/21 SCALE: 1"=50' BUILDING HEIGHT 38 <38
THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE "
AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b—1 THROUGH 20-3006—20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR LOT COVERAGE 60% 36% REVISIONS:
SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT” AS ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT

ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEPTEMBER 26, 1996.

THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A LIMITED PROPERTY/BOUNDARY, ZONING LOCATION
SURVEY.

THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS RESURVEY.

THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF ZONING COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION.
DATE: 9/04/23

NO ZONING VIOLATIONS EXIST WITH REGARD TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING LOCATION OR SIZE.
SCALE: AS NOTED

"TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON” SHEET 1 of 9
THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE LIVE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE 25_240
UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR.

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES W. DUTTON, L.S. #70074

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  1  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MAPS TITLED: " PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT LOWER BUTCHER ROAD ELLINGTON, CT PREPARED FOR: TRACY FRENCH 8 SETTING SUN TRAIL ELLINGTON, CT 06029" BY DESIGN PROFESSIONALS SOUTH WINDSOR, CT. DATE: 8/17/21 REVISED: 9/22/21 SCALE: 1"=50' THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b-1 THROUGH 20-300b-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEPTEMBER 26, 1996. THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A LIMITED PROPERTY/BOUNDARY, ZONING LOCATION SURVEY. THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS RESURVEY. THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2. THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF ZONING COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION. NO ZONING VIOLATIONS EXIST WITH REGARD TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING LOCATION OR SIZE. "TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON" THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE LIVE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1"=1,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACY FRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6 - 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
-O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTCHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

AutoCAD SHX Text
603x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN


: CB cB SMH GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
c8 00743 N\ TF: 227\56 IF: 230.83 MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH .
e TF:225.73 ] i INV:224.48(12" RCP) INV:221.46 ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT Q
EF R INV: 222.07(12" RCP) /NV..223.57(75~ RCF gz ( WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON i
cB A WiZzaditly fia o LAND RECORDS
TF: 225.96 17 296. 74 s INV:225.74(12" RCP N) = i CL&P #513 ST o
INV:221.23(18" RCP) INV:221.08(18” RCP) TF-'_ZZ -9 e e o Bey s mmREe—ea CT L =T U PR Y ' — =
\/NV:ZZI. 18(18" RCP) INV: 220,96(18" RCP) INV:217.45 o \228/7J—E w BLILCURE ‘/Tﬂg’—é\w e L@g o
ok nl o o, : = — 901 /]_TO“TER BUTCHER ROAD/rS/ “;:; S /’7/8 —,_Te; ( S S e S e
METAL ' ER s P e S S—7% B ot > L cuRE > 2 8
GUARD RAIL i . — B CURB \ ¢ = S T S o at ] \ - CUR, — TSV N TF: 234,83
_ ) Y ® LY
N 77°00°02" E CL&P #509 157 RCP = = oiw ; N Y&'14°08" E’_\I.S RCP \,_ / } N
114.29'(total) i — e OHW —@= 5 K e - - = G — ——— =( i
\\ 29 ol = S e —=— DY e : 278.27 \ N / N i
i ——— R— —
- _ B s \ Yok S 1—%:3_/5:: Ly e \ \\ \ ( . .E
A /S 7522'52" W 469.27 N\ \ \ \ \ / cB Z
il o~ N \ \ \ \ \ TF: 234.95 g
CB N \ N \ \ N INV: 228.25(15" RCP)
TF:225.09 J \ N \ \ \ 5 5
INV: 221.52(18” RCP) 7 / /\ \ \ L f 4 i
10" EASEMENT. X it ( / s N S o BIT. APRON
(voL. 71 PG. 11) : \ / \ \ \ N = 4
& ._ L 4 \ \ ~ k_
S 1\ L pe-iap \ > [ \ & > N 233
) V/ s 8" FE PCP \ =T \ N ]
s ) CULVERT 18 FE \ i / \ ) \ o §
R | omwvzrgrs  INV220.76 \ | \ . \ \ & . ~ T .
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MAPS TITLED: ; i WF A31 \ \ l N \ \ g ~ 235 =
18" FE RCP il-- i | \ \ . - , \ \ S % -
PLAN ENTITLED ‘IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY” LOWER BUTCHER ROAD, ELLINGTON, INV-221.18 / ¥ 4 % NS N\ 00 FY : < e
CONNECTICUT” DATED 5/3/2021 PREPARED BY DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC. i l“ y: | e / ) g R S L : \\ 7 . . ,
: _ ! ! WF A30 ™ L 31
"MAP PREPARED FOR VALLEY FARMS LOWER BUTCHER ROAD AND WINDERMERE AVENUE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF i i ¢ i W8 \/ T e N N g Sy
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LAND MARK SURVEYS LLC SCALE 1”=80" DATE 11/6/13 JOB NO. THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON SR S e \ ] l e % i S U
886—7AGSPLIT". (VOL. 267 PG. 150) / 100" A Y. , \ \) ( N N o - L =
s ) \ ~ \
‘RECONFIGURATION PLAN LIMITED PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON LOWER / / il | %\ \ / . e 230 ~ 2
BUTCHER ROAD & WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC J il | | \ S S & .
SCALE 1"=80" DATE 11/6,/13 REVISED TO 9/7/21 JOB NO. 202004-3". \\/\ i l R \ \ o X, ‘6\ d 3
1LAND OF ACROMOLD REALTY CORP. TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONN. SCALE: 1"=40" CERTIFIED [ P i | 3 N, S S .0 E g 3 89
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT EVERETT O. GARDNER L.S. 4395 JULY 23, 1971 REVISED TO o / y \ | + Y \._\ ~ N S . I~ _ = < & .S 83
6—6-80 ) f A\ { g N ) 9 o B85 8
o ) Q il \ \. WF A28 N o | S I8 &%
"REONFIGURATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON & JULIANO LOWER BUTCHER ROAD & = /4 I/ \ i \ % Sl \\ 1 c = SR 838
WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC DATED 7/30/21 7 \ i 2, --\\ el A o 3¢ %3
SCALE 1"=50' JOB NO. 202107-1" 5 AN L = N \ T Q = of s
P ~ /4/0 <[ Q ~ Q
THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A PROPERTY SURVEY. . | o /T “| \\ \ ~ RO 7 ! \\ ‘q R §,E
N : 1 e V7  wk ©
THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS RESURVEY. o /C/(_ 8 A ) \ e s Loop 4, \ G < ° E§ @@
S il WFA27 PR pre e & N 2 L 85 &%
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2. S | § \ O % % z N ek 83
7y S R o S ~ x v
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO VERTICAL ACCURACY CLASS T-2 = // il \\ \ Anlons "~ | T, o Q 2 3 i3
= “ = ~ §
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBDIVISION / i \ \ = N ’I = \\ t S 2
"TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON” 3 // e /“‘|/ \\ /} \ Pl ~ b ] \ = S
THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE LIVE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE g TR il \ ] Wi / g . / \ | Q
UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR. . il X gl "~ / \ |
g i / [t 2 / \
=l o /) 1§ N / . e \ e i
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM POINT "A” TO POINT “B 1 i _ o / AL
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM RIVER /] i il A . = : / et ROGER E. MOSER
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 191 o1 _ " "\, / (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES /| _ " \ N ( p:
DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING ’ i J S \ )
PURPOSES ONLY. r J b . \ y
b il ~ e \ /
\ S N/F \ N S ! (
g =il , JUDITH A. & i / " \ \
il /) WALTER W. CARLSON \ N \ \
il /L (voL 460 PG. 1174) \/ ~. \ |
il ;R \ 3 / |
i Sh \ ) | AREA=14.6 ACRES \ \ \ / |
JULIANO FAMILY ONE, LLC Qi L. =14.6% ba . \ /
(VOL. 520 PG. 829) B \ v
cil / = \ \ v
2 / o ,) 7 .
il i
il e / ! I / 5 s
il WETLANDS SOILS \ \ l \ o //
/ il (PER REFERENCED MAP) ! \ m
/ il \ \ \ \
£ y i \ \ \ \ 2 \
N il \ \ A\ JAMES W. DUTTON, L.S. #70074
o PR i WETLANDS WERE FIELD \ \ \ i 5ok
/ it~ DELINEATED BY GEORGE LOGAN \ \ l | G TSERVICE AND. SUALL NOT BE 'USED IN WHOLE OR IN_
/ / ‘1 C S S \ \ PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
o [ \ WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
— \ 1 \ ' ONAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE. MODIFIGATION OR
/ 7= 700’ A \ CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND
’4/‘/0 ,? . \ NIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
4 Sty \ \ \ FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
/ 4/?54 \ \ \ © 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.
7 A ~
. . \ ~
\ \ 5,
/ : \ \ N
/ Y \ \
/ \ \ \
\, N
/ \ \ A
/ N \ h
r / A :
0 ( - N e
N N &Y N
I / \ ES AN
\ \, N | Zm
/ / N N iy
} \ \\ \ l - 3 Q £y
\ —_
o X \ \ Q.5 O X
/ N T — \ \ \ Q O
\ 2N e \ \ b | B S
\ WooD POSTS o ODNK _ =&
10’ + N \ \ RQQL‘J§LUB
3 \ \ SesEEd
g Q Ol g
S @ A N \ \ = X © ~ & Y
,&/ R i N N X \ \ m o EE >\ 2_
A © 7 X X RN \ 2 O Q ) % Q
2 O \ = o N \ S O> "QEOS
A 25 —— > 0% - ., \ \ < =
—~ e e N ~ ~.. QY 3
% : % > B TR \ \ O < Ly % X o
@ \ \226‘ "\..\ ) \ ' Z O O §
Z \ S el , \ | ~ =X
@ ® AN e [l el Tl R e T T e T e e N T M R M e it ~ "\ (f) T T Q
e ¥ G - i 0 / : S o A=
e NJF PR e e Piire i o ) Al
CHRISTINA . CHAMPEAU & \* \ S ' Sy, 4= RPN T R e e - N
v JOHN P. CHIARENZA K¢ NAF i - ROGER E. MOSER
% (VoL 514 FG. 191) LN 0 Pl i Dy 3 (VOL. 454 PG, 1133)
‘ TN — il Q
% e I (VOL. 460 PG. 1174) .
P/?O <
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM POINT "A” TO POINT “B” 20D 40,2 7E 7
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM RIVER e 0 R FEy
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 191 ROUE g
N \ AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES iy,
DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING
\ PURPOSES ONLY. B e | REVISIONS:
W N il e / N | STAFF COMMENTS 10/13/23
A S el e B 3 s
e S \ i \ S0 RY
L : \: ._ AN ) _— Ll el
E / NF \ AN AT o \
R BRIAN & SANDRA HANY A : e g Vet S \
bt (VOL. 514 PG. 189) \
o \
N — —
w * O . 3, 2 oF Ny
‘%— b y \ SB037°24"W —-—— 53870 ~ e DATE: 9/04/23
i ~
E . o ~, 409.65 I.F. 10 COPNE = SCALE: 1" = 40"
p-=3 % Q¥ 22@ i L .
~> —~ - SHEET 2 of 9
B” 135.06° LR. TO IR, NF 2>
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY 23-240
(VOL. 131 PG. 445)
FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG
\ =




GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH .
ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT 5
WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON
e __ LAND RECORDS
— CL&P #513 ~@- -
= BIT. CURB =
\\‘ N AN n A -
_— = LOWER BUTCHER ROAD 2
METAL -
- CURB BIT._CURB
GUARD RAIL BIT. PO bt s ghs
B — N 77°00°02” E CL&P #509 N 7814’08 E / \ ’_\
A 114.29'(total) CL&P #508 - — e | e ; == =) 2
63 + TN ey - 10 CURB JET — e 50.00 CL&P #512 278.27 uLLJ
= /_ \ . > 7_/_,_—_L ' z .
: i / el s 7522'52" W 469.27'(TOTAL) =
/// :
[72]
\
i b
* ‘ «
Q -
o
10° EASEMENT. % BIT. APRON .
(voL. 71 PG. 11) 2 |
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MAPS TITLED: \ : |
PLAN ENTITLED ‘IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY” LOWER BUTCHER ROAD, ELLINGTON, ‘ =
CONNECTICUT” DATED 5/3,/2021 PREPARED BY DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC. X )
3 o
'MAP PREPARED FOR VALLEY FARMS LOWER BUTCHER ROAD AND WINDERMERE AVENUE =3 ¥ e 50" F.Y. ©
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LAND MARK SURVEYS LLC SCALE 1”=80 DATE 11/6/13 JOB NO. e o e
886—7AGSPLIT”. T . W S i o
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF o e
"RECONFIGURATION PLAN LIMITED PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON LOWER THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON
BUTCHER ROAD & WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC (VOL. 267 PG. 150) (@]
SCALE 1"=80' DATE 11/6/13 REVISED TO 9/7/21 JOB NO. 202004-3". ~
>
1AND OF ACROMOLD REALTY CORP. TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONN. SCALE: 1=40' CERTIFIED % ~ &
SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT EVERETT O. GARDNER L.S. 4395 JULY 23, 1971 REVISED TO 5 \ U s
6—6—80 = ©w = . =S
= n N
"REONFIGURATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON & JULIANO LOWER BUTCHER ROAD & Y | E g 8 %g
WINDERMERE AVENUE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT LANDMARK SURVEYS LLC DATED 7/30/21 0 / 5 0 o° ®8p
SCALE 1"=50" JOB NO. 202107—-1" oS o I < S €3 9k
5 / ‘ ~ S I8 83
THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A SUBDIVISION MAP. 1 g O C d8 :9:
7p)
THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS RESURVEY. > Q % 8% T g
\A’O’D’?O/W/A B I ES 5P
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2. A e e b il M S L m L T T T L T o B E 10, - “w @ B §E
L e T T A b e BT LR T CRNE . PA FEM t 0w \
THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO VERTICAL ACCURACY CLASS T-2 s s e e “ fLoop , M < © E§ S
S WE A27 B L N ®
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBDIVISION % S PRomy i z 5 ©F 83
o Anone | = - [ i
"TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON” > & B Q 7 3 E§
THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE LIVE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE e % “‘
UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR. e <
| ! REMAINING LAND "Si | : =
il WF A26 e
i AREA = | . & 37 Q
il 9.961+ AC . AREA =
13 . . \
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM POINT "A” TO POINT "B” i . N
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM FRIVER il 202,046 S.F. ROGER .A_ZF MOSER
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 197 i ! 4.64 AC. (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES il - .
DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING B J olo | ™.
PURPOSES ONLY. 33 Sl \.
Q:t N N [o)]
<! “|© \-.\ o
=i = 5
}:‘I NAF \ = \"\ a
s JUDITH A. & ¥
3 il WALTER W. CARLSON B N
2 ! (VOL. 460 PG. 1174) \ g
il y
I il TOTAL AREA = |
NF il + N,
JULIANO FAMILY ONE, LLC | Sii 14.6+ AC. : l
(VOL. 520 PG. 829) S Y,
< \, &
!\\‘ \ ig;e’ .
=il i F&
mas ‘ s E
i ! o A
-‘ . O E
!'\'i > ‘\ E Ly
il WETLANDS SOILS u i 5 3
il (PER REFERENCED MAP) 2 i m
i "~
il \ g
il \
\‘ WETLANDS WERE FIELD '.‘ g JAMES W. DUTTON, L.S. #70074
l :‘.! DEL'NEATED BY GEO RGE LOGAN ." f\. THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
gt e . l — SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN
il C.S.S. \ ! PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
/ ‘ ‘ ) > WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
: \ o \ l ! CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY
-| i (/P[ ) /0 0’ '\ UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR
i ,44/0 o] A CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND
i ’?EI/ - ~— \ HIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
!: 4 W"’/P . e FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
“ & \ © 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.
i "'
il y
il 3
il \,
il k
” \T'\
1 \,
il A,
| e T T e G SNl Sl PRI . i SN s % '
s \
| i 3
| : \, I D ‘6 Q
\\ \,
i = LS
; i . N |
WooD POSTS \ = . e e RN 3 NO Q3
’ & 5 50’ R.Y. =, ———— o N i i o =R
10" + ) 9 \. SoUSWe
N N, 2 I W 2
8% i\ Y N Q € | a Q: =
> i N\ \(%UELI\S
6/ N 9 \__\ (f) k i l\ = :
é \0\9 -.Q‘EI;\“ < = N ..\-. S L D %X §
g R, N N, -~ > nsOG
72 e < >, \ Q < £
% N —— 310.39’ \ m E LI\IJ xr o a
s, : i , So8k *
Dl s T iy o e R L L T i B P Ec I e L WL T E P LT Pt S L GENEE  E ] o S T,y e L g YRS S T R (. A e ! % Qc
% ® ..... o ~.. l " % SE Q
) See, o i
T el (R o T e R s 4 LRy i R P RIS & R R A e s et e ity S - R ey S P e o I et i s = Yl i Ol e e b = o
CHRISTINA . c//]AMPEAU sl o AN e R T R e et A - g s TR e g DL e e b e e SRR oy i, N e et b maRgL S DT LT L L S ] e et e e e e, 0
v, JOHN P. CHIARENZA b
@; (VOL. 514 PG. 191) UPLAND REVIEW ARF4 JUD/ﬂ-/ﬂ;_ & ( V’Z‘L’Gi’; fpgof/;’;
A WALTER W. CARLSON ’ i )
% e (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)
Ars,
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM FOINT "A” TO POINT “B” _ \ 0, 00*/
FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM RIVER N 1510 % iy,
(APPROXIMATELY 980 FEET) PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 191 PROR, ]
\ AND VOL. 514 PG. 189. BEARING AND DISTANCES s W N € Beygs 2
N \ DEPICTED HEREON SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING ~ M, on, i
PURPOSES ONLY. 7
REVISIONS:
WFa2 0 e | STAFF COMMENTS 10/13/23
it o / N
= BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
W (VOL. 514 PG. 189)
(\. z
{5 ) \ ° 2] »,
v WF A1 S803724"W ~— 53870+ \ DATE: 9/04/23
o \
% % 409.65 LR TO CORNER \® SCALE: 1" = 40’
L A S e R e 1
o - LT e SHEET 3 of 9
B 135.06’ LR TO IR. NF =
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY 23-240
(VOL. 131 PG. 445) g
\ FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG




cB CB SMH GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
— gg 722743 TF:227\56 PROP. STOP SIGN — 72 230.83 MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH
N RIP—RAP . < Ll INV:223.57(15" RCP NE) INV:224.48(12" RCP) & PAINTED STOP INV:221.46 ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT 3
o INV:222.07(12" RCF) INV-223.41(15" RCP SW) BAR PROP. DROP INV. WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON
TF:225.96 7F> 226 (’;5 SMH INV:223,74(12” RCP N) — TTYRE LAND RECORDS
/NV.‘227.23(78” RCP) //VV.'227.08(78’ RCP) TF:226.95 .
INV:221. 78(78” RCP) //VV.'220.96(75’ RCP) INV:217.45 5
it \ o B - 2%
_—— " 1OWER BUTCHER ROAD 9
METAL e 3
““ GUARD RAIL — 7 BIT. CURE —__ E _ CL&P #511 > > _ N
A 75" E‘:P — — —————— = =ﬁ_\ /( >
N \ ————————= v iy — = G . 6+ =) ——— ‘ "
& _ _ —_OHW e ———f f - NN~ o
o — aa— £ — — o T s =z h.
9 / -
CB Y
cB TF:234.95 S
TF:225.09 o INV:228.25(15" RCP) @
INV:221.52(18" RCP) - BIT. APRON PER
S TOWN STANDARDS )
10" EASEMENT. - BIT APRON ?
(VoL. 71 PG. 11) \ 234
RIP-RAP J—— ¢ ( P - II\ 255
CULVERT 18" FE RCP \ / :
N 79°31°16" E INV-218.13 INV:220. 76 \ \ \ H.C. RAMP (1:12 MAX.) W/WARNING PAD|~
18" FE RCP WF A31 \ T ™23, 3
LOAM, SEED & MULCH ALL INV: 221,18 | S
DISTURBED AREAS N 77°00°02" E ( —_— -
114.29’ =23
/ QO
/ \ A Q
BENCHMARK TO BE SET IN THE / — < o
FIELD AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. | 230 i
LLI ™~
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF ~ Yy = 8>
THE TOWN Of ELLINGTON PROPOSED BCLC|—_ |~ ~_ S| | 0 S n 83
CONTRACTOR TO PRESERVE & (VOL. 267 PG. 150) ™ ~ - | E g 8 8Y
PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. . . g N e T~ oo N &g
8 p ID
PRIOR TO THE START OF N \ BN PROPOSED BUMPER STOP (TYP.) | PROPOSED 5' CONC. N | S S s 83
CONSTRUCTION CONTACT \ o ] SIDEWALK (TYP.) 0 © S0 xg
'CALL BEFORE YOU DIG' N\ S \ | : |~ — — J o Q 33 E@
1-800-922-4455 \ ! N o T 23 .3
\ . | \ 0 - &S s
\ 0 >» I3
b q \ B N 0N ¢ o
/ / S SR 48
\ PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE ~_ @l -~ FORCE MAIN ~_ % o I3
\ TOP OF BERM = 226.0 . N [ 325 LF ~ ~ P $ < 8y
\\ \ BOTTOM EL. =224.5 N [ ' S 2 ° 4
P / PR G Ii | PROPOSED BUILDING = s K
PR / \ ~ @ RIS 136' X 330.67' ~—[GRASS SWALE| <
— \ | WF A%e /,/ NN BN FIN. FL. = 228.0 l D
\ / 1 < 3 L& ‘g’ ! Q
" " N - < = :
JULIANO FAMILY ONE, LLC N P ] 2 STSEWER N NF
(VOL. 520 PG. 829) ~_ — N ) . - | NV, 2235 - ROGER E. MOSER
) R = ,l - 223. / (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
4 o e 7| /
J L= Nl E-1 GRINDER PUMP y CONC. PAD (TYP.)|
B :z: —N INV. 223.0 /
— ﬁ ‘g '\\+ ! 2
, N s 7~ @ ~~—{ROOF LEADER/STONE SPLASH PAD
N )
./uo/% o / \\ / \ CTJ /o;; __ \ PROPOSED BCLC \\ S (TYP.) THIS SIDE OF BUILDING
WALTER W. CARLSON Iy M 11 = 1|l | =
(VOL. 460 PG. 1174) [ % N | ] g ’
\ } — —— / 2 MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #9789
N / | ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE 5 ’
. N N | PIPED TO DETENTION/RETENTION z
WETLANDS SOILS POLE MOUNTED LIGHT (TYP.) "] T &‘L _ E»’_ N | |POND-384't 8" SCHD 40 PVC o
(PER REFERENCED MAP) 7 N @) 3 -\,, | |(TYP.THIS SIDE OF BUILDING) 5
N m
e / RS <o)
// ( \5\\ )i
/ [ ] 7 /
Z /
WF A19 . = GRASS SWALE
6.00
PROPOSED CONCRETE \
N | DUMPSTER PAD 227.0F T ——T \
22 4~ / (SEE DETAIL) % THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
- ’ SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN
| PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
’ CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY

UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR

CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND

JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

© 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

o0
/?EV/T W

276]1—
_ —1226/—— S~ [20'- 12" STORM @ 0.0%
— PIPE INVERT = 225.0
_ —
. RIP RAP APRON
\ N
\ AN
N DETENTION/RETENTION BASIN \_< RIP RAP APRON
— V22337 TOP OF BERM = 226.0

g N\ SPILLWAY = 225.5 o

C N BOTTOM OF BASIN = 224.0 <3S -

\ | ~ <39
IB”CPP\\_;_,/ / \\ QKQD: I
INV:223.48 \ ~ — | ~

\/ h b - — < LSI N Qe g 3
=
\\ RIP RAP SPILLWAY S % LW S Q
WF A10 EL.=225.5 \ SQ 7 Lixs
)
\ % < 09 E gl 3
N \ Ay S D T>
I 59¢E — ™ I =
25— > < —225— ) U>"0E05
~ - = ‘ ESInfIINE
~
o i ~
/ \ \ Q E L§|
& _ ~ —_— S | LII\J Z < Q
o ~ \ — ~q -
N/F N \ 5) d
CHRISTINA J. CHAMPEAU & ~ ~
JOHN P. CHIARENZA 100° NF N - N/F
(VOL. 514 PG. 191) UPLAND REVIEW aReq JDITH A & T~ - / ROGER E. MOSER
o oI 4 & ~—_ -~ - (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
(VOL. 460 PG. 1174) -
\ I
' |
PN REVISIONS:
- - - y; N !
N - —— N\ o—
/ N P _
— BRIAN & SANDRA HANY ~— T \
(VOL. 514 PG. 189) \
\
O - = \ T ~
2 - — ™ DATE: 9/04/23
26 225 - ~ —_ - — - - -
2 > - - SCALE: 1" = 40
NF 2o, E— SHEET 4 of 9
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY 23— 240

(VOL. 131 PG. 445)

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV:223.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV:223.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP INV:224.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CCP INV:223.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FE RCP INV:221.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FE RCP INV:220.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:226.07 INV:221.93(12" RCP) INV:221.75(18" RCP) INV:221.85(15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:225.73 INV:222.07(12" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:227.43 INV:223.57(15" RCP NE) INV:223.41(15" RCP SW) INV:223.74(12" RCP N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:227.56 INV:224.48(12" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:234.95 INV:228.25(15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:225.09 INV:221.52(18" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:225.96 INV:221.23(18" RCP) INV:221.18(18" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INV:218.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOCKANUM RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOCKANUM RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:234.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF:226.95 INV:217.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF:230.83 INV:221.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL  GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CHRISTINA J. CHAMPEAU  &  JOHN P. CHIARENZA  (VOL. 514 PG. 191)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRIAN & SANDRA HANY  (VOL. 514 PG. 189)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRIAN & SANDRA HANY  (VOL. 131 PG. 445)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROGER E. MOSER (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROGER E. MOSER (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JULIANO FAMILY ONE, LLC (VOL. 520 PG. 829)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUDITH A. &  WALTER W. CARLSON  (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUDITH A. &  WALTER W. CARLSON  (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDERMERE  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' EASEMENT.  (VOL. 71 PG. 11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAINT MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON LAND RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:226.74 INV:221.08(18" RCP) INV:220.96(18" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMEATE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LINE PER FEMA MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMEATE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LINE PER FEMA MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°31'16" E45.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°00'02" E114.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  4  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789


LEGEND W

THESE STANDARD SYMBOLS MAY BE FOUND IN THE DRAWING.

PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR
TREELINE / BRUSHLINE

LIMIT OF CLEARING

SILT FENCE

&  UTILITY POLE

603.5] PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
603x8  EXISTING SPOT GRADE
<= GRADE TO DRAIN

¢ WF31

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:

ALL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS DETAILED AND
SPECIFIED IN THE CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
JANUARY 2002 AS AMENDED.

ALL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION, PROPERLY MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND REMAIN IN PLACE
UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED. AFTER INSTALLATION

OF THE INITIALLY PRESCRIBED MEASURES, ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED TO
ADDRESS FIELD CONDITIONS AS ORDERED BY THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON OR ITS
DESIGNATED AGENT(S).

THE SMALLEST PRACTICAL AREA OF LAND SHOULD BE EXPOSED. THE EXPOSURE SHOULD
BE THE SHORTEST PERIOD OF TIME. WHEN NECESSARY TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND OR
MULCHING SHOULD BE USED TO PROTECT EXPOSED AREAS. FINAL VEGETATION SHOULD

BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. WHEREVER FEASIBLE NATURAL VEGETATION SHOULD
BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED.

THE STOCKPILING OF BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE WITHIN THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE.

SEEDBED PREPARATION: FINE GRADE AND RAKE SOIL TO REMOVE ANY STONES LARGER
THAN 2 INCHES. INSTALL ANY NEEDED EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SUCH AS SURFACE
WATER DIVERSIONS. APPLY LIMESTONE AT A RATE OF TWO TONS PER ACRE OR 90
POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET. FERTILIZE WITH 10-10-10 AT A RATE OF 11 POUNDS

SEED APPLICATION: APPLY SHADE TOLERANT GRASS MIXTURE BY HAND, CYCLONE
SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER. SEEDING SHALL BE DONE BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND JUNE 1 OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 15 AND SEPTEMBER 1. IF SEEDING CANNOT BE DONE DURING THESE
TIMES, REPEAT MULCHING PROCEDURE UNTIL SEED CAN BE DONE.

ESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION USING A SEED MIXTURE OF:
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 20 LBS/ACRE

CREEPING RED FESCUE 20 LBS/ACRE

PERENNIAL RYE GRASS 5 LBS/ACRE

TOTAL 45 LBS/ACRE
THE RECOMMENDED DATES FOR SEEDING ARE APRIL 1 THROUGH JUNE 1 AND AUGUST 15
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 1.

MULCHING: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING, MULCH THE SEEDED SURFACE WITH
STRAW OR HAY AT A RATE OF 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE. MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD

BY HAND OR WITH A MULCH BLOWER. PUNCH MULCH INTO SOIL SURFACE
APPROXIMATELY TWO TO THREE INCHES.

THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVISE THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN
AS CONDITIONS WARRANT. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE
REQUIRED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON ZEO.

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES WILL NEED TO BE INSPECTED AT LEAST
ONCE A WEEK, AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE END OF A STORM EVENT WITH A RAINFALL
AMOUNT OF 0.5" OR GREATER.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE

-WATER QUALITY AND DETENTION BASIN

INSPECT AFTER MAJOR RAINSTORMS (0.5" OR GREATER) & REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS.

INSPECT BASIN INLETS AND OUTLET FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION. REMOVE
SEDIMENTATION AFTER ACCUMULATION IN EXCESS OF 3".

-PAVED AREAS

SWEEP ANNUALLY IN SPRING TO REMOVE SAND AND SILT MATERIALS.

PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR EROSION CONTROLS

THE ANDREW ANSALDI COMPANY
186 BIDWELL STREET
MANCHESTER, CT. 06040

(860) 649-5249

c8
TF:226.74

INV:221.08(18" RCP)

¥ w2z 96(18" RCP)

_ )\

— ~ BIT. CURB \

_—

_S/

S S
N 77°00°02” E
114.29(total)

WF A31

= 2
I ',
41
P
/ i
/i RIP-RAP
18" FE RCP
, m;f,%i‘_fu e
1\
S
i
il
il
i
il
il
il
il
- il
1 il
il
N
N\ i
\
N
il
il
il
il
il
il
il
i
JIEg
it A\
—— i \
il \
TN
il N
il
i
LU
il
ANER
R
il
Nl
Sl
ol
il
>ii
2il
S
il
B
il
2l
il
il
il
il
il
il
il
il
\

NF
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
(voL.

514 PG. 189)

cB C5 SMH GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
225 00 TF: 227,43 TF: 227\56 PROP. STOP SIGN —; 7F: 230.83 MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH
INV: 222.07(12" RCP) INV:223.57(15" RCP NE) INV:224.48(12" ROP) & PAINTED STOP Ié/\I/R |6|2327D 4Ré(’) b INV ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT
INV-223.41(15" RCP SW) BAR Sl . ﬁyﬁif%%%’s THE ELLINGTON
SMH INV:223.74(12” RCP N) — TS #513/\.:\\ (1-1/2"SPL) _ L/
TF: 226.95 = , UHW a
INV:217.45 - ==V \) W —t —w HwW
_ - "LQWER BUTCHER ROA] 5 SN ——s :
> ~_ @71 cure | . c8
- CL&P #511 — 7 m— TF:234.83
IR e > 75 A =
— MW OHW —";k_g OHW - =L = G \\ u\\ =O———— '
= —— - AN W
T 26— — — — — T B SN \ \ \
A \ h \ \ / cB
\\ [INSTALL SILT SACK N \ \\ 75 234.95
N N> 9 \ \ N % INV:228.25(15" RCP)
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PROP. SIGN 23l <L BIT. APRON PER
(ANTI - TRACKING PAD) SO \ M N S TOWN STANDARDS
i N A - BIT. APRON
: PROP. BCLC ~or~
\ \ ~ - 22 oy -
\ i 4 \ \ l H.C. RAMP (1:12 MAX.) W/WARNING PAD I <=\ @73 ———— g
\: \ ‘ \ ‘8’\ \ '%> \ ’\ ~ 252
I v \ ro \ A
v \"\ \ \\ ,c\f)) ( ~— = ] N
—_— —_ ~
| -\ \ v INSTALL & MAINTAIN —~_
, \ v ( l EROSION CONTROLS | | A
\
| | V \ / N T | 2%
| \
' WFA29 \ N [PROPOSED BCLC}—_ | [ T |
. \ ~ ﬂ S
\ N WE A28 ( l T 229
\ N PROPOSED BUMPER STOP (TYP.) }—\ I | PROPOSED 5' CONC.
2 \\ J | SIDEWALK (TYP.)
- N ) g | \
~., ye) ]
N N 7 g, : ) N
\ N\ w2 Py w i, N 1.5" PVC R N
> ROy £~ B PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE w < FORCE MAIN 2
\ \ “ano "~ TOR.OF BERM = 226.0 T \ 325 LF ~
\\ \ BOTTOMEL. = 224.5 | )
, - N\ TN ; PROPOSED BUILDING
/ \ ~ ~. | 136'X 330.67" ~—[GRASS SWALE |
j W Az / |PROPOSED STOCKPILE AREA.L—_\\ /o FIN. FL. = 228.0 I
K g . 3 8 w
/ \ /'7:)’ \.'\ ;OU '/ g} 8 l
. o
7 N o g : 6" SEWER : NF
_- = INV. 223.5 — = — T ROGER E. MOSER
z — st / A (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
o /
| = E-1 GRINDER PUMP / CONC. PAD (TYP.)|
= INV. 223.0 /
=2
O / Ex!
N ~— g \ : S
A JUDITH A. & - \ SROPOSED BALC \ g ~—— ROOF LEADER/STONE SPLASH PAD
/ WALTER W. CARLSON N S & (TYP.) THIS SIDE OF BUILDING
/o (VOL. 460 PG. 1174) L~ , \\ S
/ R — g
| \ A N _ | ‘ / * ‘ Ll o |
( | / ] N, | \ / 2
e / N 1 \ ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE = |
. NI \, i \ PIPED TO DETENTION/RETENTION 8
POLE MOUNTED LIGHT (TYP.) |—V 1 o L S @ E;’ | POND - 384'+ 8" SCHD 40 PVC ke N o
% \‘ S| “@ ol , (TYP. THIS SIDE OF BUILDING) & g
N m
\ E e N Vv
WETLANDS SOILS ] S| | 2 v
(PER REFERENCED MAP) [ l_z'_‘ /
WF A19 Jel s GRASS SWALE
PROPOSED CONCRETE \
DUMPSTER PAD o \
(SEE DETAIL) 7 | 5
\ o L)
L1k, .
\ A/?éjq /!I‘.‘
_‘.f{.g_.%fo'
WF ALY e S~—_[20'-12" STORM @ 0.0%
PIPE INVERT = 225.0
—~—
~— -,
~ N RIP RAP APRON
~N N\, \
N N\
DETENTION/RETENTION BASIN \—[RIP RAP APRON
. TOP\OF BERM = 226.0
¢ SPIMLWAY = 225.5
L >~ e BOTTOMQF BASIN = 224.0
b S \,
i ~
A\ ~
A\
N
VAN .
AN RIP RAP SPILLWAY N
WF A10 NN EL.=225.5 N \
\'.\ A\ ) \
L \
\ I
o 2
Lo
\
s
7
\—_-_—:: ......... s/
RN
NN e
- P R B ROGERN!MOSER
PLAND REVIEW AREA JDITH A. & ~— — :
""" WALTER W. CARLSON - _-7_ = (VOL. 454 PG. 1153)
(VOL. 460 PG. 1174)
APps,
/4200 */A//
— D ¢y, V-
T —— 7 05/7/4
AN FUE
AN
....... ~_ ~~ I
- / ~
N - _ _ / AN
N — — N o—
\ ) _
—_—_— — . - \
\
\
; -
©) ~ -
~
~ ~ = ~
~
()j/% 2?8 ~ /®\ -

NF
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
(VOL. 131 PG. 445)

SCALE IN FEET
e —— e e e
80’ 40° o 40' 80’

LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS
67 EASTERN BOULEVARD
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033
TEL: 860—-633—9401 FAX: 860—633—-8851
EMAIL: JMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN

PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
WAS CREATED WMITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOQCIATES, LLC. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR

(CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND

JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

© 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB
PARCEL 018—-020—-0001
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD
PREPARED FOR
IRACY FRENCH
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS:

STAFF COMMENTS 10/13/23

DATE: 9/04/23

SCALE: 1" = 40’

SHEET & of 9

23-240

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG




VAN
HANDICAPPED
STANDARD ACCESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE
STALL STALL S TAIi/_ SIGN
. 0 (TYPICAL)
| & | 8 @% | &' CL%
| |
e - et — —
o | O 5' 8 8
NOT TO SCALE
1 2))
D.O.T. SIGN VIOLATORS ) "
#31-0628 T al WILL BE FINED | 4 HANDICAP PARKING
FINE FOR HANDCAP SIGNS SHALL BE
6% LOCATED ON THE
DOT SIGN ©® BUILDING WHEN THE
#31-0629 ——— o | HANDICAPPED 24" PARKING SPACE 15
oA T
REGUIRED BUILDING.
<>
\_ S.T.C. Y,
ROUND OFF
CAP TO SHED
WATER HANDICAP PARKING
R SIGNS SHALL CONFORM
BPLLARD - © TO CURRENT STATE
6" DIAMETER i AND LOCAL CODES
IRON FIPE — AND REGULATIONS.
BACKFILLED o
W/ CONCRETE S&d ©
|
BOLLARD — E
TO BE
PAINTED
TRAFFIC ~_\
YELLOW FINISH
48” GRADE
FINISH
GRADE
COMPACTED
BACKFILL

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN W/BOLLARD

(NOT TO SCALE)

3”

477
PROCESSED
AGGREGATE
BASE

8”
SUBBASE

1 1/2” BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE SURFACE
COURSE (CLASS 1)

1 1/2” BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE BASE

COURSE (CLASS 4)

A

ol

TOP OF GRASS

Il
N

f : \—— — rel
\\;\/\\ﬁ,\\ T —
/r ﬂ_» FlLL
- ~—h\& 2

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
'VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV‘/W

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

'vvyv

vvv
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV‘,/\\'

7

/ :

BITUMINOUS CURBING AND
BITUMINOUS PAVING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

1)
to
2)
to
3)
to
4)

Processed aggregate base shall conform

Article M.02.05 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

Sub—base material shall conform

Article M.02.02 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

Bituminous paving shall conform

Article 4.06.02 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

Concrete shall be 4,000 PSI strength.

HAY +

SEED

TOPSOIL

FLARED END SECT

e’

!

AR

|
18”| MINIMUM

HAY + SEED
TOPSOIL

le ” HDPE

FLARED END SECTION

-
s>
MODIFIED RIP RAP

\_

KOSy
AT GRAVEL BEDL
fféi%%&ﬁ\ o )

TEONECE 5 I I

AR ATX

L)
%

—

4”

-

cQ’

DRIVEWAY CULVERT CRUSSING

NOT TO SCALE

#8 REBAR FOR BAG
REMOVAL AND SUPPORT

SILT SACK
(SEE NOTE 1)

EXPANSION
RESTRAINT

NOTES:

1. SILT SACKS SHALL BE HI-FLOW SILTSACK® 'TYPE A’ FOR TYPE
"C—L" CB TOPS AND 'TYPE B’ WITH CURB DEFLECTORS FOR TYPE
"C” CB TOPS OR OTHER STRUCTURES WITH CURB INLETS AS
MANUFACTURED BY ACF ENVIRONMENTAL, INC OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2. SILT SACKS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INTERNAL OVERFLOWS.

3. SILT SACKS SHALL BE EMPTIED WHEN THEY HAVE COLLECTED 6" TO
12" OF SEDIMENT. INSPECT EVERY 1 TO 2 WEEKS AND AFTER EVERY

DUMP LOOPS \ ‘ ;

3" MIN.

MAJOR RAINFALL EVENT.

#4 REBAR

NOTES:

BUMPER STOPS ARE 6 LONG WITH 1/2"¢ PINS.

i
10" t

SILT SACK

NOT TO SCALE

BUMPER STOP

1.

2. CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH: 4000 PSI @ 28 DAYS.
5. METHOD OF MANUFACTURE: WET CAST.

4. REINFORCING STEEL DEFORMED BARS

CONFORM TO THE LATEST ASTM SPECIFICATION A615.
MANUFACTURED TO CONNECTICUT D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS.

o

6. UNIT WEIGHT: 300 LBS.

BUMPER-STOP DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

OGS

MODIFIED RIP RAP

PAVED AREAS % UNPAVED AREAS -

PAVING AND BASE PER [
DETAIL »
THIS SHEET 6" SEEDED TOP SOIL
., EXISTING
INCREASE TO 5° THICKNESS GRASS AREA

OVER SANITARY SEWER LINE
afal ol i by ol gl m\

N ’ \\\ (X
EXISTING /\ Kbpfpiiadinsgzrizaz 2
PAVEMENT S /x//\///\ T S Y I
N . | & mN.
N oo CUTBACK
Q. PERVIQUS, ROCK.
| S FREE BACKFILL - -
- COMPACTED — -.
6" TYPICAL | -~ IN 8" LAYERS S~
BOTH SIDES | | . K
| &
. '\/
\//\
| N
17
PIPING CIMINT T MING R
,":.;.".'j R B - //\
N XL
2\ %

\/ o

N SERCHRVIN
SAND OR GRAVEL K
BEDDING MATERIAL 2\

//\\\ 6” MIN. IN EARTH
/// 2
N D ~12” MIN. IN ROCK
7

STORM PIPING TRENCHES
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

1) Processed aggregate base shall conform to Article M.02.03
of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

2) Sub—base material shall conform to Article M.02.02 of
Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

3) Bituminous paving shall conform to Article 4.06.02 of
Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

4) Concrete shall be 4,000 PSI strength.

SET POSTS / EXCAVATE
6" X 6" TRENCH / SET POST
DOWNSLOPE/STAPLE WIRE MESH
FENCING TO POSTS / ATTACH FILTER
FABRIC TO FENCING / EXTEND INTO TRENCH
BACKFILL TRENCH / COMPACT EXCAVATED SOIL

WIRE FENCING
FILTER FABRIC

COMPACTED
BACKFILL

TRENCH CUT /

c" TO &" DEEP
6" TO 8" WIDE

2" X 4" X 5' STAKES DRIVEN
INTO GRADE | 2" MIN.,

SET & TO 10" APART, AND
CANTED 10° INTO SLOPE

FOLD FABRIC
UP SLOPE

SILT FENCE DETAIL
(NOT TO SCALE)

50" MIN.

I 5' RADIUS

5 A ASAWAS AW AS "I WAS -1 WA= A WAS AWAS AWASAWAS AW A AW A= AWAS - AW A=A WA= 4
i
e e S G e O e o O O e O P
(EIE o por. o EELEIL
BEFIE crosreo o TR FLH
FOLOFOTOIC, o o e SIS
e e e O 0 0o 0ol
FIRURUSUSUSUSUSUSEUSUSUSUSUSES

/ \—6” DEFPTH MIN.

¢

5" MIN.

Uare e

EXISTING PAVED ROAD

ANTI — TRACKING PAD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS
67 EASTERN BOULEVARD
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033
TEL: 860—633—9401 FAX: 860—633—-8851
EMAIL: JMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN

PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR

CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND

JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

© 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

D
Qo Q
ISR
Q‘E|D: S“
D
Ebaﬂimz‘é
WS QWSWE
QQ|I @ s
Q:OOQL‘QJLI\S
S =3
SREXE
U)Z QO
L z
~Odx &=
SHOW K~
=z =
IS
W

REVISIONS:

DATE: 9/04/23

SCALE: AS NOTED

SHEET 6 of 9

23-240

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES & DETAILS ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  6  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE SIGN (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN W/BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE FINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE FOR HANDICAP VIOLATION IS $150

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) Processed aggregate base shall conform

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Article M.02.03 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) Sub-base material shall conform

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Article M.02.02 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) Bituminous paving shall conform

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Article 4.06.02 of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) Concrete shall be 4,000 PSI strength.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (CLASS 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (CLASS 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
48%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UANTI - TRACKING PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCREASE TO 5" THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING AND BASE PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEEDED TOP SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS, ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN 6" LAYERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING MATERIAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND OR GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. IN ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. IN EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) Processed aggregate base shall conform to Article M.02.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) Sub-base material shall conform to Article M.02.02 of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) Bituminous paving shall conform to Article 4.06.02 of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connecticut DOT Form 818 as amended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) Concrete shall be 4,000 PSI strength.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. SILT SACKS SHALL BE HI-FLOW SILTSACK® 'TYPE A' FOR TYPE SILT SACKS SHALL BE HI-FLOW SILTSACK® 'TYPE A' FOR TYPE  'TYPE A' FOR TYPE "C-L" CB TOPS AND 'TYPE B' WITH CURB DEFLECTORS FOR TYPE "C" CB TOPS OR OTHER STRUCTURES WITH CURB INLETS AS MANUFACTURED BY ACF ENVIRONMENTAL, INC OR APPROVED EQUAL. 2. SILT SACKS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INTERNAL OVERFLOWS. SILT SACKS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INTERNAL OVERFLOWS. 3. SILT SACKS SHALL BE EMPTIED WHEN THEY HAVE COLLECTED 6" TO SILT SACKS SHALL BE EMPTIED WHEN THEY HAVE COLLECTED 6" TO 12" OF SEDIMENT. INSPECT EVERY 1 TO 2 WEEKS AND AFTER EVERY MAJOR RAINFALL EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SACK (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8 REBAR FOR BAG REMOVAL AND SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY + SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY CULVERT CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 "    HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY + SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBUMPER-STOP DETAIL


CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH
/PVC SLATS

A

!

/ 10’

DUMPSTERS

PITCH TO DRAIN%A .

| 6" HIGH FENCE

A ALONG BACK AND SIDE WALLS

(OPEN ENTRANCE)

SLOPE FLOOR TO DRAIN
/_OUT OF FRONT OPENING

S 6.5x6.5 / 10x10

WIRE MESH

SIDE VIEW

\— 10FT X120FT DUMPSTER PAD

8” REINFORCED CONCRETE
#3 REBAR 24" OC BOTH WAYS

DUMPSTER AREA AND
CONCRETE PAD DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

2x4 CEDAR TOP RAIL

4x4 STEEL COLUMN 8’ OC.

(CONCRETE FILLED> TYP.

S5/4 x 6 CEDAR W/ 1/2°
SPACING BETWEEN PANELS

6/

6” CLEARANCE FROM
GRADE TO BOTTOM RAIL

S5/4 x 4 BOTTOM RAIL _ |
EACH SIDE OF PANEL

— FINISH GRADE

12”¢ CONC. PIER

6 HIGH FENCE DETAIL

42” MIN. BELOW FIN. GRADE

20" (typ.

!

1 FT REVE

AL MAX.

1

MIN.

pd N
7<=
N

LIGHT FIXTURE AND POLE
(SEE FIXTURE DETAILS)

/)

2’9

LIGHT POLE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

4 Ty
C j§\CAST IN PLACE

CONCRETE PIER

EnVisicnl F

Custom
White
Finish

Applications:
+ General outdoor lighting
» Landscape lighting

» Pathways, streets, loading areas, etc.

+ Stadium lighting

+ |deal for exceptional lighting in car dealerships

Detail Specifications:

Part #:

Project:
Type:

Large Area Lights Gen 2

3-Power + 3 CCT Selectable

Product Information:

* Area Light Gen 1 and Shoebox Fixtures combined into one

+ Sturdy die-cast aluminum housing finished
with corrossion free powder coat
« Suitable for wet location, professionally waterproofed IP67

* Type lll optics standard/ Type |, II, IV, & V by request
« Slim and architectural fixture

« 1.5ft power cable cord provided
* 7 year limited warranty (refer to website for more info)

+ Average life (L70) of 70,000 hours with the

integration of Philips Lumileds 3030 chips

» Operating temperature -40 ~ 122 F°

* PF >0.9 / Input: .85A/ Output: 36-66V DC

+ Built-in 10kv surge protector

LED-ARLZ2-"

Watts . TRI

Certifications:
» UL Listed for USA and CA
* DLC Listed

+ CA T24 Compliant

Color Finish

Bracket Voltage Optics Controls

6] (8]
Product B Watts Color B Finish @ Bracket @ Voitage Optics B Controls
LED-ARL2 3P100W 60W 8,700Im TRI 3000K BZ Bronze* YK Yoke UNV 100-277V 1l Type ll (Blank) None
Large Area 8ow 11,600Im 4000K BLK Black TR Trunnion HV* 277-480V Il Type lll BMSDL Daylight
Light 100W 14,500Im 5000K WH White  SF Slip Fitter ~ ooy available (Standard) + Bi-Level
GY Grey SA Straight Arm for the 3P150 IV Type IV Motion Sensor
3P150W 120W gggg:m CS Custom SFA  Slip Fitter fn"gdzrsoo V TypeV Combo
Engv 21’750|m and Straight (Internal)
’ Arm PC Photocell
120-277V
26,100Im
SP2AOW ;?g‘l[vv 30,450lm PCHV  Photocell
347-480V

240W 34,800Im
3P300W 260W 37,700im
280W 40,600lm
300W 43,500Im

40K Color only

available in 150W*

EnVision LED Lighting, Inc.

4845 S. Eastern Ave | Bell, CA 90201 | Tel.: 323-604-0066 | www.envisionledlighting.com

Bronze* is in stock. Other colors approx. 7 days
Bronze* is a “Quick Ship”

Light up your outdoor area with the new EnVision Bolt
Series, our latest line of Area Light fixtures with high
lumen per watt efficacy combined with a stunning
finish. The EnVision area flood lights are equipped
with a die-cast aluminum housing, finished with a
matte bronze powder coat paint, and anti-corrosion
priming. The Large BOLT series are available
in a trunnion, yoke, slip fitter, or straight arm mount.
Enjoy lighting up your outdoor are with over 140-
145Im/w+ efficiency.

Specs and model numbers are subject to change with or without notice

MOTION @

SENSOR  0-10V DIMMABL

«'m
\\ ED

@ @

LISTED

LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS
67 EASTERN BOULEVARD
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033
TEL: 860—633—9401 FAX: 860—633—-8851
EMAIL: JMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN

PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR

CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND

JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

© 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

D
Q
S
S
nORS
25T 3
D
'\Daﬂcmz‘é
WS oWSWE
QQ|I Qe £
<Too QEWSR
QR g
U)Z mQQ%
SO X2
QQ)Q)LLI =
=z =
NN
o
REVISIONS:

DATE: 9/04/23

SCALE: AS NOTED

SHEET 7 of 9

23-240

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES & DETAILS ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  7  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG BACK AND SIDE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN ENTRANCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10FT X120FT DUMPSTER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT OF FRONT OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE FLOOR TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5x6.5 / 10x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 REBAR 24" OC BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4 x 6 CEDAR W/ 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING BETWEEN PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 STEEL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONCRETE FILLED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 CEDAR TOP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CONC. PIER42" MIN. BELOW FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLEARANCE FROM GRADE TO BOTTOM RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4 x 4 BOTTOM RAIL EACH SIDE OF PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U6' HIGH FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 FT REVEAL MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE AND POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE FIXTURE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIGHT POLE DETAIL


12"
(TYP.) PERMENANT PATCH
EXISTING PAVEMENT
THE COST TO INSTALL AND FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF
EXIST. GRADE SUITABLE — ALL SEWER WORK BEYOND THE PUBLIC R.O.W. IS /
. BACKFILL THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOME OWNER. .
/| 4" MIN.
_ PAVEMENT
PATCH ‘ ‘
1" MIN. — 3' MAX. — = .
’ VER MARKED SQUARE CUT &
3~ TRENCH WIDTH CovE :’SEW,_:,EQ» INSTALL JOINT FILLER
- PROPERTY LINE MATERIAL /
| BULDING 8" COMPACTED \
D TE T B ROADWAY GRADE PROCESSED GRAVEL
BANK RUN GRAVEL
ETECTABLE DETECTION TAPE \ (DEPTH VARIES)
WARNING TAPE 4" MIN
— COVER FORCE [
MAIN - _ AS REQUIRED Q
4' MIN. COVER ] ~
i=ll= 3.
T 7 =l UTILITY LINE &
A B % WATER, GAS, ELEC, o 5
\Y/ \< PVC SCH 40 1 SANITARY OR STORM (') % p’ g;§
> AN SEE VALVE BOX 20’ E S 8 8BS
g R =127 DETAIL THIS SHT. s> i
NA R AN IF GREATER THAN 300’; MAX. I < § =35 8%
SAND A I PROVIDE CLEAN—OUT PUMP e ~ 3 42 %3
N2 B L Q ¥ =3
~\// Py NOT TO SCALE Q £ 8 ¢
e % < S
N ) &0 R
p . / ”» (f) E >
\/ﬁl N : TEMPORARY PATCH SHALL BE REMOVED, EXISTING PAVEMENT CUT BACK 127 MIN. (f) % ‘S% §,§
A 7 " (OR AS DIRECTED) FROM THE TRENCH TO MAKEA CLEAN SQUARE JOINT AND < & 8 R
" K 18 10 247 * APPROVED METER BOX Y 3B §3
> - K~ 5" DEPTH OVERLAP ORIGINAL SUBGRADE. > & 5 3.
¢ T T T RPN ¢ B 2 a3 °F
PVC FORCE MAIN ;\/;L 7;\\ — 2" SHUT OFF VALVE A MINIMUM UNIFORM 4” DEPTH SHALL BE EXCAVATED, CARE MUST BE TAKEN TO 0 ch) 3 E.'“;-l
X 78 STANDARD WYE GRANULAR MATERIAL REMOVE ALL LARGE STONES AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL, THE AREA SHALL THEN I: s
ASSNANPSN ARSI ANCENA N R TEE ETTING (8" MIN) BE THROUGHLY COMPACTED. A HOT POURED RUBBER COMPOUND JOINT SEALER N
PVC APPROX. 2" SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE CLEANED SQUARE EDGES. A HOT BITUMINOUS CONCRETE b
) MIX (CLASS I1-DOT SPECS) SHALL BE APPLIED INTWO 2" LIFTS, A 1 1/2” TON MIN. Q
GRANULAR MATERIAL (8" MIN.) ROLLER IS REQUIRED FOR EACH LIFT. THE FINAL LIFT SHALL BE EVEN WITH
OR CONCRETE SUPPORT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CROSS ROLLED IN ADDITION TO THE NORMAL ROLLING
AFTER FINAL ROLL. jOINR SEALER SHOULD BE APPLIED ALONG THE JOINT END
CLEAN—OUT DETAIL EDGES TO CLOSE ANY REMAINING VOIDS AND SEAL EDGES. A STONE DUST SHALL
NOT TO SCALE BE APPLIED PRIOR TO OPENING TO TRAFFIC.
NOTE: 4” IS THE MINIMUM DEPTH OF PAVEMENT. IF EXISTING PAVEMENT DEPTH IS
NOT TO SCALE »
GREATER THAN 4" MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT DEPTH.
Date: Date:
FORCE MAIN — LOW PRESSURE ;
TRENCH DETA|L meviced Revised: MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789
Detal SERVICE CONNECTION
etail No. Detail No.
STANDARD FRAME AND ADJUST FRAME TO %' x 1-%" TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL PIPE STRAPS AND
COVER GRADE WITH BRICK STAINLESS STEEL FASTENERS SET W/ LAG BOLTS AND e —————
» — SHIELDS, MIN. 4-0” O.C. PART FOR ANY PURPOSE. TR, TIAN FOR WHIGH IT
’ (MlN 2 COURSES, 18 MAX) WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
12" SPACING = -
s una — JIF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE
STEPS - T EEICNEF%T; (_l\,(éDPT/IECACS gNE. TOP 7 o -3 © 2016 — DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.
SEE NOTE 5 L 2L SLAB MAY BE USED IN PLACE i i
SEE - |3=0 OF CONE SECTION WITH XJSBTEEL?&%DES;@LNLESS
BAFFLE - : .
AFFLE | U ENGINEERS APPROVAL —— RETAINER
wv— —w SNAP RING
C : . = / C AL
| , PIPE STRAP
BRICK OR |- , C900 PVC OR DI SEWER PIPE | / 3 PREFORMED i
CONCRE TE — = EXTEND TO UNDISTURBED SOIL : FLEXIBLE i L
B ‘ " 10" » 1 . s S
. Pl 4 8", 10” OR 12" MAX. PVC — /] OR O—RING SET TOP OF /e A\ REMOVE y % =
T L16"MAX [ TF VERTICAL DROP PIPE AND (=" RUBBER GASKET PIPE TO i ‘ PORTION OF e S I
“ 4 | 3 90° SHORT RADIUS BEND —A | B SERVE AS N 1, DROP PIPE TO <~ T& T
12 | . () = tom] BAFFLE [ |/ | CONNECT 4s I W 35
R KSR ¢ § 7 REFER TO PIPE =" SHOWN CRNE = s
T Q970578258 I R CONNECTION DETAILS | ’ SLEEVE LSQQ el g
RO » TR, O] Lixs
R 12" CRUSHED STONE LRRLKL CORMED OPENING 3 0|O G803
— X
SECTION A-—-A FOUNDATION SECTION B-—B SECTION C—-C ST F
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC o= = BAFFLE DETAIL RS b8
BELOW W= "M0d0g
NOTES: S < S
UNDISTURBED EARTH S = Ly B:J ac @
OR SCUOB%F;\‘}S%TED 1. MAXIMUM PIPE SIZE TO BE INSTALLED IN 60" PRECAST MANHOLE BASE SHALL BE 24 > % E S
2. REFER TO SEWER TRENCH DETAIL FOR BACKFILLING AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS AROUND SEWER 3 E 9,
THICKNESS OF BOTTOM SLAB SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN MANHOLES. W
THE MANHOLE BARREL SECTION WALL OR TOP OF SLAB,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER. ADDITIONAL THICKNESS MAY BE 3. INVERT THROUGH THE MANHOLE SHALL HAVE A UNIFORM GRADE OF MINIMUM 0.10 FEET BETWEEN THE
PROVIDED FOR FLOTATION PROTECTION. INVERTS OF THE INLET AND OUTLET PIPES. INVERTS SHALL BE FIELD FORMED AND NOT FORMED IN
SHOP /YARD.
4. MAXIMUM DIFFERENCE IN ELEVATION BETWEEN THE INVERT OF THE TRIBUTARY INLET AND THE MANHOLE
INVERT SHALL BE 18 INCHES. ELEVATION DIFFERENCES GREATER THAN 18 INCHES WILL REQUIRE A DROP
CONNECTION.
5. DISTANCE FROM TOP OF MANHOLE COVER TO FIRST PLASTIC STEP SHALL BE BETWEEN 12" AND 16”.
REVISIONS:
TYPE IV PRECAST CONCRETE DROP MANHOLE
SANITARY SEWER DROP MANHOLE /INVERT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE
DATE: 9/04/23
SCALE: AS NOTED
SHEET 8 of 9
23-240
FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES & DETAILS ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  8  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER DROP MANHOLE/INVERT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY PATCH SHALL BE REMOVED, EXISTING PAVEMENT CUT BACK 12" MIN. (OR AS DIRECTED) FROM THE TRENCH TO MAKEA CLEAN SQUARE JOINT AND OVERLAP ORIGINAL SUBGRADE. A MINIMUM UNIFORM 4" DEPTH SHALL BE EXCAVATED, CARE MUST BE TAKEN TO REMOVE ALL LARGE STONES AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL, THE AREA SHALL THEN BE THROUGHLY COMPACTED.  A HOT POURED RUBBER COMPOUND JOINT SEALER SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE CLEANED SQUARE EDGES. A HOT BITUMINOUS CONCRETE MIX (CLASS I-DOT SPECS) SHALL BE APPLIED INTWO 2" LIFTS, A 1 1/2" TON MIN. ROLLER IS REQUIRED FOR EACH LIFT. THE FINAL LIFT SHALL BE EVEN WITH EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CROSS ROLLED IN ADDITION TO THE NORMAL ROLLING AFTER FINAL ROLL. jOINR SEALER SHOULD BE APPLIED ALONG THE JOINT END EDGES TO CLOSE ANY REMAINING VOIDS AND SEAL EDGES. A STONE DUST SHALL BE APPLIED PRIOR TO OPENING TO TRAFFIC. NOTE: 4" IS THE MINIMUM DEPTH OF PAVEMENT. IF EXISTING PAVEMENT DEPTH IS GREATER THAN 4" MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT DEPTH.


cB CB SMH GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAIN
225 o0 TF:227.43 TF: 227,56 PROP. STOP SIGN 77123083 MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH .
INV: 222.07(12" RCP) INV:223.57(15" RCP NE) INV:224.48(12" ROP) & PAINTED STOP 2218 Y ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT )
e INV:223.41(15" RCP SW) BAR : : WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON
77 22674 SMH INV:223.74(12" RCP N) _ e _ LAND RECORDS
INV:221.08(18" RCP) ) @i{i fg B — OHW OH\/
N INV: 220.96(18" RCP) w21z — W
S - = o0l o, D .
22 L%WER BUT(S?HER RO AS ) S s ] .
_ — "~ BIT. CURB \ « cB
— S = S S S - CL&P #511 Y TF:234.83
— 415;: gQP — —
— \ CL&P #508 _ — 5" RCP e Vi OHwW /:;.:’G— OHW ] O—— } =
» ~ 8" Rep 18" R i " _OHW — OHW —eee — = — NN~ [ m
— = 2 —_— Wi ,H I\/ ) — L‘J_' . - ‘: P R226 - — — — Z Fe
e = < 75°922'52" 469.27’(TOTAL) o
. 7 74/—/-/;,\\ S 7522'52" W ( ~ ) :
. 3
d - \ . TF:234.95 S
3 Vs N INV: 228.25(15" RCP) @
A
>9 0 & / \ BIT. APRON PER
S\ s ( P “ TOWN STANDARDS .
;&Q\ / / p / E%B ~ 5, BT APRON 3
_ 0 4
AP NS ?ﬁ L (/ PROP. BCLC 3 e\ I
/ 18" £ RePL LV ( -~ 2 N |2
| CULVERT — WVve220.76 \\ / \ \ ) H.C. RAMP (1:12 MAX.) W/WARNING PAD c
A 3 )
WF A31 \ | \ > \ r 235 o
| \ K . \ -
\ N R —
e WF A30 N ( — \ T o3
50" F.Y. - \‘ \ T \ Q
\ | N ~
\ ( h | N o
\ v N > | T 23 R
\ \ 2 3
5 Y 23
WF A29 \ N PROPOSED BCLCF—_ ]~ [ T — | %) % n 83
. ~ _ QQ ©
\ WF A28 G - ( | 229 < § 5 él?j
N N N PROPOSED BUMPER STOP (TYP.) }—\ - i | PROPOSED 5' CONC. ~N T & °°§
A 2 S | SIDEWALK [TY2.) @) 38 %
" o\ N e as W
~1| [\ I [ \ ps % <
\ \ L ] \\ l \ (n < EQ SE
) T\ \ 9 B 33
o4 m u)k o
PLANTING SCHEDULE \ WF A27 S Go S o ' \ - < N
\ PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE T wll @0 1D ol Th~ FORCE MAIN ~ & W ‘og IS
SYMBOL NAME / GENUS NAME SIZE QUANTITY \ \ TOP OF BERM = 226.0 | L( N OSINLEA 225 LF < S 83
BOTTOM EL =224.5 S| T,
%{g ARBORVITAE / THUJA 3 GAL. (2-4") 15 \ , ; Q &
N / \ N S DR 1Y PROPOSED BUILDING t: S >
BOXWOOD / BUXUS 1-3 GAL. 16 PO ) \ \/ o @ NSy 136' X 330.67" GRASS SWALE A
- B =
€3 GOLDEN MOP / CHAMAECYPARIS | 3 GAL. 13 ~ \\ J NVFAZG o L FIN. FL. = 228.0 ’ >
) = = &
O SEASONAL FLOWERS N // N \\ ) - "ll/ 3 S ' Q
h d s - 6" SEWER » NF
~_ AN - — ROGER E. MOSER
_ 4 ~ B 3 I INV. 223.5 ~ )
= N = || ) (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
3 3 ¥ = 7 =
PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS § wE azs 3 2)s _ = 8l E-1 GRINDER PUMP y CONC. PAD (TYP.)|
I'. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN AND CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF \ 5 ES S > | INV. 223.0 / .
ANSI 260. |, AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. m\2 - - — N \ / 3 G
2. NO SUBSTITUTION OF PLANT MATERIALS WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE PRIOR 3\ \ y 2 ( 2 5
/ o \> N S — I z “~— ROOF LEADER/STONE SPLASH PAD
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROJECT OWNER AND THE COMMISSION ON THE CITY PLAN. NF /) 2R 7 [’3‘\’ & \ PROPOSED BCLC \ o (T?(g ) THIS SID/E OOF BUSILDII\?G
3. PLANTING MIXTURE FOR TREES AND SHRUBS: JUDITH A. & /oL 3 N\ P \ \ R :
| PART DEHYDRATED COW MANURE OR COMPOSTED ORGANIC MATERIAL WALTER W. CARLSON [ = M — \ =
2 PARTS PEAT MOSS (VOL. 460 PG. 1174) Co T N\ 1 J e ,
3 PARTS TOPSOIL < % — / 2 MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #9789
4. FERTILIZER: TO BE COMPLETE PLANT FOOD WITH A GUARANTEED ANALYSIS OF - = / & ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE i ’
|0-10-10 UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. FERTILIZER , N PIPED TO DETENTION/RETENTION 2
SHALL CONTAIN 50% SLOW RELEASE NITROGEN AND 50% QUICK. WETLANDS  SOILS POLE MOUNTED LIGH (TYP.) "] POND - 384'+ 8" SCHD 40-PVC a
5. ALL PLANT PITS MUST BE FREE DRAINING. BREAK UP THE BOTTOM OF THE HOLE BY (PER REFERENCED MAP) IV N (TYP. THIS SIDE OF BUILDING) S o
FORK IF NECESSARY TO ENSURE PLANT HAS PROPER DRAINAGE. G = o
6. SET ALL PLANTS IN CENTER OF PLANT PITS, PLUMB AND STRAIGHT AND AS DETAILED ~ R N £ P
ON THE DRAWING. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO 5 ZUC 1R Y
FINISHED GRADE AS TO ORIGINAL PLANTING GRADE PRIOR TO DIGGING. TREES SHALL o £ %
BE PLANTED WITH THE JUNCTION OF ROOTS AND STERN LEVEL WITH FINISHED GRADE. WF AL = m ™~ GRASS SWALE
7. HANDLE BALLED AND BURLAPPED PLANTS FROM THE BALL ONLY. @ \
ONCE POSITIONED IN THE HOLES, REMOVE THE TOP /5 OF THE PROPOSED CONCRE 8 |
BURLAP FROM THE ROOT BALL WITHOUT DISTURBING THE ROOTS. DUMPSTER RAD g v
8. FACE EACH PLANT TO GIVE THE BEST APPEARANCE. (SEE DETAJL) I © RS D, SUALL NOT BE USED N WHOLE o I
9. DO NOT STAKE THE TREES UNLESS DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT S PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT
10. FILL PLANT PITS % THEIR DEPTH WITH PREPARED PLANTING MIXTURE, WATER o 12 UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODICATION OR
THOROUGHLY AND ALLOW TO SETTLE. COMPLETE BACK-FILLING, WATER THOROUGHLY fey, [ UG Gcoiks, Tie OFFENDER PROSECUTED To THE
TO ELIMINATE ANY VOIDS AND AIR POCKETS. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BACK-FILL © 2016  DUTION ASSOGIATES, LLC.
AS NECESSARY TO CONFORM TO REQUIRED ELEVATION AND AS DETAILED. _

I'1. FORM SAUCER AND INSTALL MULCH OVER ENTIRE PLANT
PIT AND SAUCER AREA AS DETAILED.
2. 3 INCHES SHREDDED HEMLOCK BARK MULCH OR EQUAL
SHALL BE USED AROUND ALL TREES AND SHRUB PLANTINGS.

3. ALL PLANTS AND TREES SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIODS OF ONE FULL YEAR
AFTER INSPECTION AND ACCEFPTANCE BY THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE, AND SHALL

HAVE AT LEAST 50% HEALTHY GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIODS.

NF
BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
(VOL. 514 PG. 189)

N 68°08'41" W
9.75’

28.15’

N 40°57'10" W

WF A10

700’
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

WFaA2

N
¥ wras
Qg)

B 135.06° ILR. TO LR.

RIP RAP.APRON|

AN
AN
DETENTION/RETENTIONBQSIN
TOP OF BERM =226.0 "~
SPILLWAY =225.5
BOTTOM OF BASIN =224.0 |

RIP RAP SPILLWAY
EL.=225.5

40'- 12" STORM @ 0.0%
PIPE INVERT = 225.0

\\—{ RIP RAP APRON

\
225— E’\\
~
_— \2 N 8001514411 E
~ - -
N/F
— ROGER E. MOSER
JUDITH A. & ~ ~~ _
73&’“35 Z{ chﬁéf% - _-7 — (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)
/
AN —L \ .
N ) -
T T —— _ \
~ . — ~ - \
\
\
T
. s ”» ~
\ — 5&03724 w ~— 53870+ ™~ ‘
~ — — —_
e ., #09.65 LR "T0 CORNER - — \
v <8 ~_ /®\ L
NF 255

BRIAN & SANDRA HANY
(VOL. 131 PG. 445)

D
\IQS(
=083

Q
Shd T Ss
T3885k
LT Egs
LI ,L3sws
<0 E=©
CES 8>3
(-’)Z QEOG
Q < £
>SP0x o3
TQQ§ =
\120:
SO
o

REVISIONS:

DATE: 9/04/23

SCALE: 1" = 40’

SHEET 9 of 9

23-240

FILE: 23—240_SITEPLAN.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FE RCP INV:221.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" FE RCP INV:220.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:226.07 INV:221.93(12" RCP) INV:221.75(18" RCP) INV:221.85(15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:225.73 INV:222.07(12" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:227.43 INV:223.57(15" RCP NE) INV:223.41(15" RCP SW) INV:223.74(12" RCP N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:227.56 INV:224.48(12" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:234.95 INV:228.25(15" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INV:218.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOCKANUM RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOCKANUM RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:234.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER BUTCHER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF:226.95 INV:217.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF:230.83 INV:221.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°37'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
538.70'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRIAN & SANDRA HANY  (VOL. 514 PG. 189)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRIAN & SANDRA HANY  (VOL. 131 PG. 445)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROGER E. MOSER (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROGER E. MOSER (VOL. 454 PG. 1133)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND REVIEW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUDITH A. &  WALTER W. CARLSON  (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUDITH A. &  WALTER W. CARLSON  (VOL. 460 PG. 1174)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROPERTY LINE FROM POINT "A" TO POINT "B" FOLLOWS THE SOUTHERLY BANK OF THE HOCKANUM RIVER PER DEEDS VOL. 514 PG. 191 AND VOL. 514 PG. 189.  BEARING AND DISTANCES DEPICTED HEREON ARE AS DEPICTED IN MAP REFERENCE #2 AND SHOULD BE USED FOR MAP CLOSING PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.65 I.R. TO CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.06' I.R. TO I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE DEPICTED PER PAINT MARKINGS APPEAR TO ENCROACH ON SUBJECT PARCEL, NO EASEMENT WAS FOUND IN THE ELLINGTON LAND RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB TF:226.74 INV:221.08(18" RCP) INV:220.96(18" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMEATE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LINE PER FEMA MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMEATE 100 YEAR FEMA FLOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LINE PER FEMA MAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°44'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
808.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°00'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°35'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°05'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°09'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°08'41" W9.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°57'10" W28.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°22'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.27' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°00'02" E114.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°14'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
278.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 80°15'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
638.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
624.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°20'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' F.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' F.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN ELLINGTON RACQUET CLUB PARCEL 018-020-0001 LOWER BUTCHER ROAD PREPARED FOR TRACY FRENCH ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 9/04/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  9  of  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-240

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:23-240_SITEPLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS AND CIVIL ENGINEERS 67 EASTERN BOULEVARD GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 06033 TEL: 860-633-9401  FAX: 860-633-8851 EMAIL: JIMD@DUTTONASSOCIATESLLC.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS AN INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND SHALL NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REUSE, MODIFICATION OR CONVERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT ALLOWED AND IF SUCH OCCURS, THE OFFENDER PROSECUTED TO THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.     © 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC. 2016 - DUTTON ASSOCIATES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK A. REYNOLDS, P.E. #19789


Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change
[] Site Plan Approval [ ] Special Permit

D Amendment to Regulation

Application #
ZA0A37F-

Date Received

9/ 26 /903

[] Modification []CGS 8-24

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Towr ol E| ),W#WLP /MAM? g ZA/@

Name:
ailin — g (Commiss ton
Il\\"ddlregs: D) 7 %;/L gf\"@@/’ m
Ell /NG 7Z0/<, CT 06079

I NOT REQUIRED BY.LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
(NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU2[“]Yes [|No
Primary Contact Phone # _ & (,0- 5 70-3/720

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Date:

Signature:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the

-Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,

if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

“Towr ol E//MS; /ﬂ]\«

Name:

Mailing
Address:

Email:
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[IYes [[INo

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Commission or its staff.

Street Address:

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): - -

Existing Zone: Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [] Yes [ ] No
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Public Sewer: [] Yes [ ] No

(If none, insert “N/A")

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes[ ] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes [ ]No If yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? []Yes []No Ifyes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Sention. 7.14.3 ~Popwibueal Spaniad Pecmit-lses, Sanbion 3.0 formiter/

[ / . .
Leses . Ressolortinl Zones, S bion 4.0 form ool Mecs it Loerias

andl cuohestriel zows ancl Peticle jo Delusbiots of 'E//wﬁl‘cf/k

\ZCW/‘/?C/‘q /26(5‘/,/1/7@/}'/)/& -




PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT
CLEAN COPY (9/19/2023)

7.14.3 Special Permit Uses:

The Commission may approve an application for special permit for the following agricultural
related uses and shall consider proximity to existing uses, traffic volumes, anticipated commercial
traffic, suitability of land, hours of operation, and impact on future farming uses.

A. Agricultural enclosures, buildings, or structures including farm stores and seasonal farm
stands when closer than 50 feet from any side or rear property line if the setback of the
underlying zone is met.

B. Farm Store when a minimum of 3 contiguous acres under single ownership and/or
leasehold in any zone and subject to the following standards:

1. Atleast 20% of gross product sales shall be from farm products produced on the
owner's farm or processed products made from raw materials that were
produced on the owner’s farm, and an additional 20% of gross product sales
from Connecticut-Grown farm products or products made from raw materials
produced from Connecticut-Grown farm products. Farm products produced on
land owned by the owner of the farm store separate from the farm store land or
processed products made from raw materials on other land owned by the owner
of the farm store separate from the farm store land shall be counted towards
meeting minimum gross product sales.

2. Adequate off-street parking and safe ingress and egress is provided to ensure
public safety. A reasonable parking area not to exceed three square feet for
every one square foot of store area (where products are displayed for sale
whether inside or outside of a structure), shall be provided. Permeable parking
surfaces are recommended.

3. Farm stores may be used to support farmers’ market activities, promote
agricultural ideals, and host agricultural related workshops.

4. Farm stores may include kitchen facilities for the preparation and sale of food for
consumption on or offsite, tasting rooms and restaurants, farm-to-table dinners,
bakeries, and banquet spaces and shall be subject to approval from the Health
Officer and in accordance with applicable federal, state and local codes.



C. Horse Boarding / Riding Arena if it finds that the proposal will conform to the following
standards:

1. A minimum of 10 contiguous acres under single ownership and/or leasehold.
2. The use is conducted only by the resident of the premises as an accessory use.

3. The primary and any accessory structures shall not be less than two hundred (200)
feet from any street line, side, and rear lot lines.

In considering such special use, the Commission shall weigh the agricultural and rural
aspects of the area, as well as the residential or commercial character or potential of the
area and shall find that the granting of such land use shall result in an appropriate use
of the land and will not have a detrimental effect on the value or enjoyment of existing
residential or other uses in the area.

D. Agricultural Related Uses

1. Permitted uses include banquet space, farm breweries, farm cideries, farm
distilleries, farm wineries, farm-to-table dinners, tasting rooms, tours, retail and
wholesale sales of products grown or manufactured on the premises, sale of
merchandise related to the products grown or manufactured on the premises or
sale of merchandise unrelated to the products grown or manufactured on the
premises when unrelated merchandise is no more than 40% of all merchandise
for sale.

2. Minimum Lot Size: 10 contiguous acres under single ownership and/or leasehold
in any zone.

3. Setbacks Requirements: Buildings and structures shall be located a minimum of
200 feet from all property lines. Areas used for outdoor activities like outdoor
seating and tastings shall be located a minimum of 150 feet from all property lines.
However, buildings, structures and outdoor activities may be located not less than
10" to a rear yard or a side yard when located adjacent to permanently protected
farmland, open space, or forestland.

4. Parking Requirements: A reasonable parking area shall be provided and be a
minimum of one and a half square feet per square foot of retail, tasting and other
area accessible to the public and may be increased to three square feet of parking
area per square foot of area accessible to the public as required by the
commission. No parking shall be permitted within 100 feet of an existing off-site
residence or residential zone boundary. A permeable parking surface is
recommended. There shall be no on-street parking.

5. Access Requirements: Access shall be from a public road and have adequate line
of sight for in/egress based on Connecticut Department of Transportation
standards.

6. Refuse areas shall be properly screened from public view and shall be located
adjacent to buildings and at least 100 feet from adjacent propetties.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Buffer Standards: A 10 foot wide vegetated buffer, 6 foot high privacy fence or
combination thereof may be required along side and rear yards to reduce
disturbance to adjacent residential zones or residences. When plantings are
required, they shall comply with Section 6.1.C — Buffer Requirements.

Lighting: Exterior lighting shall be fully shielded, downward directed, and shall
not create glare or emit light beyond the property boundary it serves. Exterior
lighting, other than the minimum extent required for safety, shall be
extinguished beyond the permitted hours of operation.

Signs shall comply with Section 6.3 Signs.

Hours of operation may be permitted on Sunday 10am to 8pm, Monday —
Wednesday 9am to 9pm, Thursday — Saturday 9am to 10pm.

Food trucks may be permitted, subject to obtaining all required health
department approvals, but shall be subordinate to the agricultural related use.
Establishments may allow visitors to bring prepared food.

Outdoor entertainment may be permitted by the commission but shall be
subordinate to the agricultural related use and shall not be amplified.

Deliveries and pick-up shall not occur between 10pm and 6am, when adjacent
to an existing off-site residence or residential zone.

ARTICLE 3 RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Section 3.1 Permitted Uses
The following table establishes those uses allowed in the residential zoning districts.

P |Permitted Use SP |Use Allowed by Special

A AGRICU TURAL USRS remh aar o Fgiciitral /| Residential | 28K . -
3.1 AGRICULTURAL USES (See Seoflonz 1) ATt (BORontel redintar.
1. Agricultural Related Uses SP SP SP

ARTICLE 4 COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Section 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Permit

The following uses are permitted in Commercial and Industrial Zones:




"Tablé 4,1" Perfnitféd Uses and U‘s“e's Requiring Sp'ec;i;il Permit :

P = Permitted Use, Site Plan Approval SP = Special Permit  Blank= Not Permitted

Agricultural Related Uses SP | SP SP | SP

ARTICLE 10 DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATION
Section 10.2 DEFINITIONS

Agriculture. The use of land for agricultural purposes, including farming, the growing of crops,
raising of livestock, and the storing, processing and sale of agricultural and horticultural products
and commodities, including those defined in Connecticut General Statute Section 1-1q, as
incidental to agricultural operations.

Agricultural Buildings and Structures. Buildings, structures and portions thereof, used in
connection with agriculture, including shelter for livestock and storage for farm machinery,
equipment and supplies; excludes farm stores and seasonal farm stands.

Agricultural Related Uses. Events on a farm that are incidental to agriculture, including farm
stores, tasting rooms, farm-to-table dinners, bakeries, corn mazes, pick-your-own, farm tours,
harvest festivals, educational demonstrations, hayrides, petting zoos, farm breweries, farm
cideries, farm distilleries, farm wineries, or other agricultural uses approved by the commission.

Farm-to-table diners serve Ellington-grown or Connecticut-grown food at restaurants, school
cafeterias, and agricultural-related uses through direct sales, a community-supported agriculture
arrangement, a farmer’s market, or local distributor where the origin of the food is identifiable to
consumers.




CAPITOL REGION
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 241 Main Street / Hartford / Connecticut / 06106
Worki - Phone (860) 522-2217 / Fax (860) 724-1274
orking together for a better region.
www.crcog.org

October 22, 2023
TO: ELLINGTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REPORT ON ZONING REFERRAL Z-2023-128: Proposed zoning text amendment regarding
agriculture related regulations and definitions.

COMMISSIONERS: Receipt is acknowledged of the above-mentioned referral. Notice of this proposal
was transmitted to the Policy and Planning Division of the Capitol Region Council of Governments under
the provisions of Section 8-3b of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended.

COMMENT: The staff of the Regional Planning Commission of the Capitol Region Council of
Governments has reviewed this zoning referral and finds no apparent conflict with regional plans and
policies or the concerns of neighboring towns.

The public hearing date has been scheduled for 10/23/2023.

In accordance with our procedures this letter will constitute final CRCOG action on this referral.
Questions concerning this referral should be directed to Jacob Knowlton.

DISTRIBUTION: Planner: Somers, Enfield, East Windsor, South Windsor, Vernon, Tolland, Stafford,
Willington

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Bartiss-Earley, Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

William Rice, Vice Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

[

77
(

Jacob Knowlton
Community Development Planner

Andover / Avon / Berlin / Bloomfield / Bolton / Canton / Columbia / Coventry / East Granby / East Hartford / East Windsor / Ellington / Enfield / Farmington /
Glastonbury / Granby / Hartford / Hebron / Manchester / Mansfield / Marlborough / New Britain / Newington / Plainville / Rocky Hill / Simsbury / Somers / South
Windsor / Southington / Stafford / Suffield / Tolland / Vernon / West Hartford / Wethersfield / Willington / Windsor / Windsor Locks

A voluntary Council of Governments formed to initiate and implement regional programs of benefit to the towns and the region



Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Application #

Type of Application: []Zone Change  [X] Amendment to Regulation =l DL e Wi
[] Site Plan Approval []Special Permit [ ]Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Received

Q-Zb- 73

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant, | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested. if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: ~Toion of Ef /)‘rtg;km /%M/?/‘/g) § Zevipg éwﬂf’ss Alre: Towr 0f E /;/15,71:/&

Mailing — Mailing
Ada:ilress: 5 7 MCHL 57[1’??(’/( Address:

E//mf/%/z)ﬂ,. (T 06029

Email:

Email:
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS, | WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [JYes [No MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [JYes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: %(g ()~? 7()‘ 2/20 Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: Date: Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application | By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and | understand the application  requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been | all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. .Moreover, by signing above liwe expressly provide written submitted.

consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff. )

Street Address: M / /42 :

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): - - Existing Zone: Proposed Zone:
(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance) (If none, insert “N/A")

Public Water: [ ] Yes[ ] No Public Sewer: [ ] Yes [ ] No If not served by public water and sewer. applicantiowner shall make
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [JNo

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes [ |No Ifyes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the

Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ 1Yes []No Ifyes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided fo the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Section. 7,157 QlHealive Lo VN, lor-(zroussl- W ossterd
Printa oy Use aud ot — QW Zonesof the EL lng tew

Zoodi utoj /Q\O((/:// /0//42/& 2




PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT
SEPTEMBER 25, 2023
CLEAN COPY

7.15.7 Ground-Mounted Primary Use and Other — All Zones

A ground-mounted solar array not in compliance with Sections 7.15.5 or 7.15.6 or proposed as a primary
uses in all zones may be allowed by approval from the commission by Special Permit and Site Plan
Approval pursuant to Section 8.3 Special Permit Standards and Procedures, the purpose and general
requirements of this section, and the following:

A. A ground-mounted solar array and any portion thereof shall be located at least 200° from property lines
and shall comply with the maximum lot coverage requirements for the zoning district in which it is
located.

B. A ground-mounted solar array and any portion thereof located in residential zones shall not exceed 20°
in height from natural grade at any point of the array and when located in commercial or industrial
zones shall not exceed 25” in height from natural grade at any point of the array. Trackers are measured
when the array is 60 degrees to horizontal.

C. A ground-mounted solar array and any portion thereof shall be screened from visibility along all yards
and to adjacent properties, regardless if the adjacent property is developed or undeveloped or to existing
public or private streets or existing easements or right-of-ways used or intended to be used as a public
or private street, or a state highway. Screening provisions shall be 30 in depth and consist of two rows
of planted evergreens every 10’ on center or portion thereof between the perimeter of the solar facility
and abutting properties. Plantings shall be 6° in height when planted and pruned and consist of Green
Giant arborvitae and in shaded area Upright Cedar Skyrocket Junipers. The 30° wide planted buffer
may include earthen berms, plantings, fencing, existing evergreen vegetation and other like features or
combinations thereof if the commission finds screening provisions protect privacy of residents and
eliminate noise, dust, and glare. Plantings and other screening provisions shall be maintained for the
life of the facility and dead or dying plantings replaced as soon as practical in the present growing
season or immediately upon the start of the next growing season.

D. Transformers and inverters shall be enclosed in soundproof structures and located 200° or greater from
any property lines.

E. All ground-mounted solar arrays shall require the issuance of a Zoning Permit prior to installation.
F. When a ground-mounted solar array ceases to operate for three (3) consecutive months or more all

components of the solar facility shall be removed from the property and the site restored to pre-
development condition

Page1of1



CAPITOL REGION
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 241 Main Street / Hartford / Connecticut / 06106
Worki - Phone (860) 522-2217 / Fax (860) 724-1274
orking together for a better region.
www.crcog.org

October 22, 2023
TO: ELLINGTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REPORT ON ZONING REFERRAL Z-2023-127: Proposed zoming amendment regarding ground
mounted solar panel regulations.

COMMISSIONERS: Receipt is acknowledged of the above-mentioned referral. Notice of this proposal
was transmitted to the Policy and Planning Division of the Capitol Region Council of Governments under
the provisions of Section 8-3b of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended.

COMMENT: The staff of the Regional Planning Commission of the Capitol Region Council of
Governments has reviewed this zoning referral and finds no apparent conflict with regional plans and
policies or the concerns of neighboring towns.

The public hearing date has been scheduled for 10/23/2023.

' In accordance with our procedures this letter will constitute final CRCOG action on this referral.
| Questions concerning this referral should be directed to Jacob Knowlton.

DISTRIBUTION: Planner: Somers, Enfield, East Windsor, South Windsor, Vernon, Tolland, Stafford,
Willington
Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Bartiss-Earley, Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

William Rice, Vice Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

o

Jacob Knowlton
Community Development Planner

Andover / Avon / Berlin / Bloomfield / Bolton / Canton / Columbia / Coventry / East Granby / East Hartford / East Windsor / Ellington / Enfield / Farmington /
Glastonbury / Granby / Hartford / Hebron / Manchester / Mansfield / Marlborough / New Britain / Newington / Plainville / Rocky Hill / Simsbury / Somers / South
Windsor / Southington / Stafford / Suffield / Tolland / Vernon / West Hartford / Wethersfield / Willington / Windsor / Windsor Locks

A voluntary Council of Governments formed to initiate and implement regional programs of benefit fo the towns and the region



T ELLINGTON
pa 20\ CONNECTICUT
4 FBATOEATEY

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2023, 7:00 PM
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY, REGULAR

MEMBERS JON MOSER, MICHAEL SWANSON, AND ALTERNATE MARY
CARDIN

MEMBERS ABSENT: SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR., REGULAR MEMBERS WILLIAM

HOGAN, F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, AND ALTERNATE RACHEL DEARBORN

STAFF PRESENT: LISA  HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA GALOVICH,

RECORDING CLERK

. CALLTO ORDER: Chairman Arlo Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None
Hl. PUBLIC HEARING(S): None

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Review sample mixed-use regulations pursuant to informal discussion on March 27, 2023, to
establish a mixed-use development at 105 West Road, APN 028-013-0000, Planned Commercial
(PC) Zone.

Lisa Houlihan stated commissioners received a copy of mixed-use regulations from East Windsor,
South Windsor, and Heborn and relevant portions from the Plan of Conservation & Development
Chapter 5 ~ Housing and Residential Development for review and discussion.

Chairman Hoffman spoke about the Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD) and referred
to existing development near the Vernon town line where there is commercial with some housing
mixed in and he would like to see that area cleaned up and make the mix of uses work. For
instance, allowing a mix of uses helped Ellington Printery, Pools & More and the Jug Shop
redevelop. Chairman Hoffman does not like the thought of putting housing in commercial zones.

Vice Chairman Kelly suggested making the mixed-use development a Special Permit process
and look at each application on a case by case. Vice Chairman Kelly asked if allowing residential
use on second floor with commercial on the main level makes commercial development worse?
Vice Chairman Kelly referred to Hebron's regulations which states, “... keeping with the scale and
character of the Town, under design standards that minimize conflict and enhance synergy
between the various types of land uses.”, would give the commission the ability to say yes or no
to an application.

Commissioner Moser said the Town has worked hard to keep commercial uses within commercial
zones and changing the regulations to allow mixed-use goes against that. It may make sense to
add residential to 105 West Road with 1-bedroom apartments over businesses, if looking down
the road 10 years, but he supports commercial rather than the mixed-uses within a parcel.

2023_08-25 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
Page 1 of 3



Commissioner Moser does like the idea of a Special Permit process but doesn’t think adding this
component is beneficial.

Alternate Cardin noted the Town has obligations to provide affordable housing and having a new
regulation could help.

Chairman Hoffman talked with Lori Spielman, First Selectman, about the property next to the High
School, which was purchased with the intention of building additional senior housing. Chairman
Hoffman stated the Town is actively starting to move forward with design for the development.

Commissioner Swanson said there are over 100 people on the waiting list for housing at Snipsic
Village on Main Street. There is a need for this type of housing within the Town.

Lisa noted the affordable housing percentage is currently below 5%, more single-family dwellings
are being built but they do not help with the affordable housing percentage.

Vice Chairman Sean Kelly noted the Town should have 10% affordable housing, and if not at 10%
a developer could come in and build what they wish.

Lisa referred to CT State Statute Section 8.30g, and if an application is received in the Planning
Department, the application would need to be discussed with the Town Attorney. The Planning &
Zoning Commission is required to update their affordable housing plan every five years, which
they will be discussing within the next couple of months. Don Fish started the conversation about
having apartments above commercial uses along Route 83. The POCD refers to a village district
concept for the upper portion of land on Main and Maple Streets. Deer Valley North was the last
multi-family project approved and constructed in Ellington.

Chairman Hoffman noted the Big Y Plaza is a nice development and he doesn’t support
apartments there. There is no multifamily zone in Town now, and any developer can come in for
a zone change for affordable housing. Having accessory apartments doesn't help the affordable
housing percentage unless they are deed restricted. The Commission agreed to wait to create
new regulations.

Pursuant to Chapter 6 Agriculture as an Economic Sector from the Plan of Conservation &
Development, Review and discuss Draft Text Amendment to Section 7.14.3 — Agricultural Special
Permit Uses, Section 3.1 Permitted Uses in Residential Zones, Section 4.1 Permitted Uses in
Commercial and Industrial Zones, and Article 10 Definitions of the Ellington Zoning Regulations.

Vice Chairman Kelly stated this is a referral from Economic Development Commission for
promoting agricultural uses and reviewed the proposed changes to Section 7.14.3 — Special
Permit Uses. Commissioners agreed to proceed with the suggested changes and add the
proposed text amendment to next month’s agenda for approval.

Review and discuss Draft Regulation Amendment, dated August 28, 2023, for Section 7.15.7
Alternative Energy-Solar-Ground-Mounted Primary Use and Other — All Zones.

The Commission reviewed and briefly discussed the proposed changes to Section 7.15.7. Lisa
said there are standards utility-scale solar applicants must meet when applying to the CT Siting
Council and require applications to generally comply with local regulations. The Commission
decided to add the proposed text change to next month’s agenda for approval.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING ON OCTOBER 23,
2023, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR $202302 — James W. Persano & Susan P. Haight, owner/ Gardner &
Peterson Associates, LLC, applicant, request for a one lot subdivision on Jobs Hill Road, APN
139-019-0000, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING ON OCTOBER 23,
2023, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR S$202303 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for
a two-lot subdivision (1 agricultural lot & 1 lot for development) on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-
020-0001, in an Industrial Park (IP) Zone.

2023_09-25 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
Page 2 of 3



6. BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING ON OCTOBER 23,
2023, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR Z202321 — Walter Carlson, owner/ Tracy French, applicant, request for
a Site Plan approval to construct a building, parking and other site improvements for an indoor
tennis/pickleball facility on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0001, in an Industrial Park (IP)
Zone.

VIi. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the August 28, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE AUGUST 28, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Letter from Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner to Tom Modzelewski, WPCA Administrator dated
September 20, 2023, for Proposed Expansion of the Hockanum Sanitary Sewer Service Area
for Portions of properties on Jobs Hill Road, Tomoka Avenue, Pinney Street and Frog Hollow
Road.

Lisa explained the Water Pollution Control Authority’s plan to expand the Hockanum Sewer
Service Area (SSA) to include commercially zoned land where Jobs Hill Road, Route 140,
and Tomoka Avenue intersect. The revised SSA expansion is consistent with the plan
presented to the commission in 2021, but now includes the northern portion of 11 Jobs Hill
Road and the town-owned land on Middle Road that was purchased for a future municipal
complex. The proposed expansions are consistent with the POCD since they support
commercial development and land that supports agriculture as an economic sector.

b. Ellington Farm Day, September 23, 2023, flyer.

c. Report and discuss status of Land Use Commissioner Training, Pursuant to Public Act No.
21-29... Training for Certain Land Use Officials.

VII. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 8:08 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

2023_09-25 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
Page 3 of 3




Barbra Galovich

Subject: FW: responses to locations

From: PETER HANY <p.hany@shcglobal.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Matthew Reed <mreed@ellington-ct.gov>; Lori Spielman
<lIspielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Tiffany Pignataro <tpignataro @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Nicole Caron <nicole.caron@ellingtonambulance.org>; Bruce Hoffman <bruce.hoffman@ellingtonambulance.org>
Subject: responses to locations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon All,

After today's staff meeting I did research at the request of Lisa of how many calls we did to 105 West Rd
(Priority Urgent Care) and 123 West Rd (The Ivy).

Going back two years from today we responded to 123 West Rd 296 times and to 105 West Rd we responded
154 times. The Ivy's estimate at time of being reviewed by the town was that we could expect an average of 75
times a year. We never heard any estimates from Priority Urgent Care but the expectation was that it should be
minimal since they take care of walk-in emergencies.

The Ivy is not a nursing home and falls under different state guidelines as an assisted living facility. They do
not have 24/7 nursing staff on duty and rely more on medical assistants. The urgent care usually has a
Paramedic or Physician's Assistant on staff but anything more than what they can handle gets given to us.

This is why the new Hartford Hospital Urgent Care is such a concern to an already overloaded EMS
system. What this is going to bring about is more than likely adding staffing with our second ambulance during
the hours that the proposed urgent care is open. We currently have a hard time staffing the second ambulance
which brings in mutual aid and a loss of that revenue.

I would appreciate being placed on the email list for any new projects proposed in town so we at least can offer
our thoughts. EVAC is not opposed to growth for Ellington but doing so cautiously, which we have a good
record of doing.

If you have any thoughts to offer us, we are open to ideas to help the emergency services in town.

Best Regards,
Chief Peter Hany St/EVAC



Barbra Galovich
[ D e e sy

Subject: FW: FEMA draft data review notice to Town of Ellington (090158) in Thames and
Shetucket Watersheds
Attachments: thames-shetucket_621_090158_CT_Tolland_Ellington.pdf

From: Smith, Melissa M <melissasmith@usgs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Lori Spielman <|spielman @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Jack Turner <jturner@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Ken Radziwon
<kradziwon@ellingtonct.onmicrosoft.com>; Planner <planner@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Walter Lee <wlee@ellington-ct.gov>; Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: FEMA draft data review notice to Town of Ellington (090158) in Thames and Shetucket Watersheds

September 27, 2023

Lori L. Spielman
First Selectman, Town of Ellington
Town of Ellington, Tolland County, Connecticut (090158)

Dear First Selectman Spielman,

We are writing to present the Draft Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Database for the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s
Risk MAP project in the Thames and Shetucket Watersheds in Connecticut and Massachusetts. The database has been prepared by the
U.S. Geological Survey in partnership with FEMA. The database was first announced at the Workmap Review meeting held on
Tuesday, June 20, 2023, to which your community was invited, and the workmaps provided at that meeting were developed using the
data in this database. The attached letter contains much more information about the database, the workmaps, and the Risk MAP study.
The draft data can be reviewed online on FEMA’s Flood Hazard and Risk Data Viewer.

Liz Ahearn is the USGS Project Manager for the Thames and Shetucket Watersheds Risk MAP project. As described in the attached
letter, she should receive all information regarding flood risk in the watershed and is the primary contact for questions relating to
technical aspects of the project. Liz can be reached at eaahearn@usgs.gov.

Please note that the following contact list is the intended distribution for this letter and email. It is not being sent by post to any of
these contacts. We have attempted to include as many as possible by email, but our email list is limited and some may have been
excluded. Please feel free to forward this email and letter to excluded members of this list and any other relevant officials in your
community. This letter and the Draft FIRM Database are not intended to be distributed to community members or residents without
official roles.

Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner, Town of Ellington

Arthur G. Aube, Chairperson, Zoning Board of Appeals, Town of Ellington
Daniel Parisi, Chairperson, Water Pollution Control Authority, Town of Ellington
John Turner, Chairperson, Emergency Services Committee, Town of Ellington
Ken Radziwon, PE, Director, Department of Public Works, Town of Ellington
Kenneth Braga, Chairperson, Inland Wetlands Agency, Town of Ellington
Raymond F. Martin, III, Building Official, Town of Ellington

Rebecca Quarno, Chairperson, Conservation Commission, Town of Ellington
Walter Lee, Director, Department of Emergency Management, Town of Ellington

We look forward to working together with your community throughout the Workmap process and the whole lifetime of the Risk MAP
project in your watershed.

Sincerely,
The USGS Risk MAP Project Team



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
FEMA Region 1

220 Binney Street

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142

September 27, 2023

Lori L. Spielman, First Selectman
Town of Ellington

Town Hall

P.O. Box 187

Ellington, Connecticut 06029

Subject: Town of Ellington, Tolland County, Connecticut
Community No.: 090158

RE: 30-Day Data Submission Notification
Dear First Selectman Spielman:

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is currently validating the draft Flood Insurance
Rate Map (FIRM) database for Tolland County, Connecticut (All Jurisdictions). Completing this draft
database is a significant milestone for the flood risk project, as it concludes the collection and analysis of
the project’s initial engineering data. As discussed during the Thames and Shetucket Watersheds Flood
Risk Review Meeting (or “Workmap” Meeting) held on June 20, 2023, FEMA’s goal is to offer useful
and credible data to help you make informed decisions to continue building a safer and stronger
community. These datasets, developed by FEMA’s mapping partner, U.S. Geological Survey (USGS),
provide the best available calculation of where water will collect and flow in the event of a flood (outlined
below), based on current conditions.

The engineering data will form the basis for mapping the proposed Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHAs)
on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) for your community. An SFHA is an area that is subject to
inundation by the 1-percent-annual-chance flood (also called the base flood). Over time, water flow and
drainage patterns in your area may have changed dramatically due to surface erosion, land use, and other
forces. These factors may have increased or decreased the likelihood of flooding in certain areas, which
would result in changing SFHA boundaries and types.

The proposed SFHAs are available for your community’s review online on FEMA’s Flood Hazard and
Risk Data Viewer. If your community would like to review a local copy of the draft database or other
flood hazard date, please speak to the FEMA Project Monitor, Colleen Bailey, as soon as possible.
Contact information is listed below. We encourage you to share this data with elected officials and staff to
allow a thorough review the database before the formal community coordination meeting. However,
please note that this data is considered draft/provisional and is subject to change. It has not yet been
through final reviews or an appeal period.

Your community has 30 days to review the draft FIRM database and provide additional data to
supplement or modify the draft data. Any data you provide must be consistent with prevailing engineering
principles. Your community will have several additional opportunities to comment on and provide
feedback about the resulting SFHAs and other flood hazard information before the data are finalized.

Please note that some areas of Zone A, or approximate flood hazard (areas for which detailed analyses
have not been performed), on the current effective FIRM dated February 5, 1997, have been removed or



converted to Zone X (shaded) to denote areas of moderate flood hazard outside of the SFHA. This
removal or conversion is due to small drainage areas and/or lack of model backing of the effective SFHA.
Instances of Zone A to Zone X (shaded) conversion are located in panels 0170E, 0178E, 0179E, and
0190E. Consistent with FEMA Standard ID 645, we are alerting you to these Zone A removals. Please let
us know if the community would prefer that any of these areas remain mapped as Zones A. Structures in
Zone A may be subject to the local floodplain management ordinance and to mandatory flood insurance
purchase requirements. If you wish to discuss any of these implications, please reach out to the contacts at
the end of this letter. If we do not receive any response within the 30 days, we will assume that you
concur with the changes. There will be additional opportunities for your community to comment on or
provide feedback about the resulting SFHAs, including an official 90-day appeal period.

FEMA Region 1 wants to use the most up-to-date and accurate technical data to develop flood risk
products for your community. FEMA Region 1 relies on your feedback, partnership, and knowledge
during this important project to determine the extent of flood risk in your community, in support of your
efforts to reduce those risks. We also look forward to working with community officials and other
stakeholders in Tolland County to increase flood risk awareness and reduce the risk to life and property
from flooding. Your initial feedback will not affect your community’s ability to provide feedback later or
to formally appeal the flood hazard information during a future appeal period.

Please ask questions, send any data, and provide comments on the draft FIRM database by October 27,
2023 to Colleen Bailey, FEMA Project Manager, by email at colleen.bailey@fema.dhs.gov or by phone at
(202) 710-9766. Also available to answer any questions is Liz Ahearn, the USGS Technical Lead for the
study, by email at eaahearn@usgs.gov, or by phone at (860) 291-6745.

Sincerely,

Hindn

Kerry Bogdan

Risk Analysis Branch Chief
Mitigation Division

FEMA Region I

cc: Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner, Town of Ellington

Arthur G. Aube, Chairperson, Zoning Board of Appeals, Town of Ellington

Daniel Parisi, Chairperson, Water Pollution Control Authority, Town of Ellington

John Turner, Chairperson, Emergency Services Committee, Town of Ellington

Ken Radziwon, PE, Director, Department of Public Works, Town of Ellington

Kenneth Braga, Chairperson, Inland Wetlands Agency, Town of Ellington

Raymond F. Martin, III, Building Official, Town of Ellington

Rebecca Quarno, Chairperson, Conservation Commission, Town of Ellington

Walter Lee, Director, Department of Emergency Management, Town of Ellington

Diane Ifkovic, State NFIP Coordinator, Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection

Karen Michaels, State Risk MAP Coordinator, Connecticut Department of Energy and
Environmental Protection

Liz Ahearn, Project Manager, U.S. Geological Survey

Please note that the above contact list is the intended distribution for this letter, but it is not being sent by
post to any of these contacts. The letter will be sent instead by email to all recipients whose email
addresses are known. Please forward this letter to any community officials in the list above who did not
receive a copy. Please also feel free to forward it to any other relevant community officials who are not



	20231025090803920
	20231025090812434
	2023_08-26 Subdivision plans.pdf
	Image_20231005_0001
	Image_20231005_0002

	2023_10-30 PZC Special Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2023, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None
	V. NEW BUSINESS:
	1.  Z202324 – Stick It Here Storage, LLC, owner/applicant, request to modify Special Permit and Site Plan to construct a self-storage facility, fencing and gates, landscaping and related improvements at 25 West Road, APN 019-180-0000, in a C (Commerci...
	2. Z202325 – Steven Midford, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 50x60 accessory detached garage at 124 Middle Road, APN 041-002-0008, in a Rural Agricultu...
	VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII. ADJOURNMENT:

	2023_10-13 Rev. Sheet 3 of 9 - Subdivision plan.pdf
	22-240_Sheets 2-3_SIGNED 10-13-2023
	23-240_Ellington_Racquet_SHEET 5_10-13-23




